DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING
WEDNESDAY, MAY 8, 2013
DuPAGE FLIGHT CENTER
3™ FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM

TENTATIVE AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL
PUBLIC COMMENT

CONSENT AGENDA - If any Commissioner wishes to have any item from the Consent
Agenda removed from the Consent Agenda, said item will be removed and discussed
and voted on separately.

a. APPROVAL OF MINUTES TAB #1 PAGE #3
March 13, 2013 Regular Board Meeting
March 13, 2013 Finance, Budget and Audit Committee Meeting
March 13, 2013 Capital Development, Leasing and Customer Fees
Committee Meeting
March 13, 2013 Golf Committee Meeting

b. Proposed Resolution 2013-1729; Award of Bid to West Side Tractor Sales for
Procurement of One (1) Model Year 2013 Vertical Lift Skid-Steer Loader.
TAB #2 PAGE #20

c. Proposed Resolution 2013-1732; Award of Bid to Freeway Ford Sterling Truck
Sales, Inc. for Procurement of One (1) Model Year 2013 Full Size 8-Passenger
Van. TAB #3 PAGE #24

d. Proposed Resolution 2013-1733; Award of Bid to Haggerty Ford, Inc. for
Procurement of Two (2) Model Year 2013 One-Ton Cargo Vans.
TAB #4 PAGE #28

e. Proposed Resolution 2013-1734; Award of Bid to SBD Commercial Interiors L.L.C.
for Procurement of Various Bar and Grille Room Tables and Chairs for Prairie
Landing Golf Club. TAB #5 PAGE #32

f. Proposed Resolution 2013-1735; Award of Bid to Interiors for Business, Inc. for
Procurement of 225 Banquet Room Chairs for Prairie Landing Golf Club.
TAB #6 PAGE # 36

g. Proposed Resolution 2013-1736; Award of Bid to Harris Golf Cars for
Procurement of One (1) 2013 Model Year Gas-Powered Refreshment Vehicle for
Prairie Landing Golf Club. TAB #7 PAGE #40



10.

11.

12.

h. Proposed Resolution 2013-1737; Award of Contract to A.M.C. Mechanical, Inc. for
HVAC On Call Services. TAB #8 PAGE #44

i. Proposed Resolution 2013-1738; Award of Bid to McCallister Equipment
Company for Procurement of One (1) Model 2013 Mobile Diesel Powered
Generator. TAB #9 PAGE #48

j. Proposed Resolution 2013-1739; Award of Contract to Scodeller Construction,
Inc. for the Terminal Apron Joint Replacement.
TAB #10 PAGE #52

k. Proposed Resolution 2013-1742; Authorizing the Execution of and Ratifying an
Agreement with Monarch Fire Protection, Inc. for Emergency Repair of Prairie
Landing Clubhouse Fire Protection System.

TAB #11 PAGE #56

l. Proposed Resolution 2013-1743; Authorizing the Execution of an Agreement
with Ghafari Associates L.L.C. for Construction Administration Services for the
Flight Center Curtain Wall Replacement Project.

TAB #12 PAGE #62
DIRECTOR’'S REPORT PAGE # 65
REVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TAB #13 PAGE # 69

REPORT OF OFFICERS/COMMITTEES

Internal Policy and Compliance Committee

Finance, Budget & Audit Committee

Golf Committee

Capital Development, Leasing & Customer Fees Committee
DuPage Business Center

papow

NEW BUSINESS
a. Proposed Resolution 2013-1744; Authorizing Publication of Notice Requesting
Offers to Purchase Authority Real Estate.
TAB #14 PAGE #78

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR THE DISCUSSION OF PENDING, PROBABLE OR
IMMINENT LITIGATION; EMPLOYEE MATTERS; THE PURCHASE OR LEASE OF REAL
PROPERTY FOR THE USE OF THE DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY; AND THE SETTING
OF A PRICE FOR SALE OR LEASE OF PROPERTY OWNED BY THE DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY.

RECONVENE REGULAR SESSION

OTHER BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT



DuPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Wednesday, March 13, 2013
DuPage Flight Center, 2700 International Drive, West Chicago
1* Floor Conference Room

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority was
convened at the DuPage Flight Center, 2700 International Drive, West Chicago, Illinois, 3" Floor
Conference Room; Wednesday, March 13, 2013. Chairman Davis called the meeting to order at
3:10 p.m. and a quorum was present for the meeting.

Commissioners Present. Davis, Donnelly, Gillett, Gorski, Huizenga, LaMantia, Sabathne’,
Thompson.

Commissioners Absent: None

DuPage Airport Authority Staff Present: David Bird, Executive Director; Byron Miller,
Director of Operations; Mark Doles, Director of Aviation Facilities and Properties; Patrick Hoard,
Director of Finance; John Schlaman, General Manager Prairie Landing Golf Club; Anna Marano,
Procurement Analyst; Anna Normoyle, Marketing Coordinator; Pam Miller, Executive Assistant and
Board Liaison.

Others in Attendance: Phil Luetkehans, Schirott & Luetkehans; Dan Pape, Crawford, Murphy
& Tilly; Edward Harrington, CenterPoint Properties Trust; Michael Vonic, CH2M Hill;

J. McComuskie, LDC/LMCC.

Members of the Press. None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Chairman Davis asked for additions or corrections to the minutes of January 9, 2013 Annual and
Regular Board Meeting and there were none. Commissioner Gorski made a MOTION to
approve the minutes of the January 9, 2013 Annual and Regular Board Meeting and
Commissioner Gillett seconded this motion. The motion was passed unanimously by roll call
vote (8-0).

Chairman Davis asked for additions or corrections to the minutes of the January 17, 2013 Special
Board Meeting. Commissioner Gorski made a MOTION to approve the minutes of the January
17, 2013 Special Board Meeting and Commissioner Donnelly seconded this motion. The
motion was passed unanimously by roll call vote (8-0).

Chairman Davis asked for additions or corrections to the minutes of the January 9, 2013 Finance,
Budget and Audit Committee Meeting and there were none. Commissioner Donnelly made a
MOTION to approve the minutes of the January 9, 2013 Finance, Budget and Audit Committee
Meeting and Commissioner Huizenga seconded this motion. The motion was passed
unanimously by roll call vote (8-0).

Chairman Davis asked for additions or corrections to the minutes of the January 9, 2013 Capital
Development, Leasing and Customer Fees Committee Meeting. Commissioner Sabathne’ made a
MOTION to approve the minutes of the January 9, 2013 Capital Development, Leasing and
Customer Fees Committee Meeting and Commissioner LaMantia seconded this motion. The
motion was passed unanimously by roll call vote (8-0).



PUBLIC COMMENT
None

DIRECTOR’'S REPORT

Executive Director Bird reported that the Federal budget sequestering is having a limited impact
on the Airport Authority with the potential closure of the Air Traffic Control Towers across the
country. He continued that no official word has been received from the FAA that DuPage Airport
is on the closure list, however criteria has been established for evaluating the towers to be kept
open; a required 150,000 operations per year or 10,000 commercial operations per year and the
Airport Authority does not meet that criteria. Discussion followed. Executive Director Bird
continued that the Airport Authority will attempt to secure support to avoid closure of the control
tower. He added that the Airport Authority will also be looking to secure service from a contract
tower company to keep the control tower open at the current level of service and 100% locally
funded by the Airport Authority. He added that it is critical to maintain our current service level.
Executive Director Bird will provide more information by the May Board Meeting or as it is
received. Tower closure will not occur until the end of the Federal Fiscal Year; October 1, 2013.
Discussion continued.

Executive Director Bird discussed the monthly operating statistics:

For the month of January, total fuel sales increased 3.9% from 2012. 100LL fuel sales increased
in excess of 20%. Overall Operations were down for January. In February total fuel sales were
up almost 4%); 100LLfuel sales increased 6.9% and Jet A fuel sales at 3.4%.

Executive Director Bird advised that staff was made aware that NTSB, the tenant who currently
occupies space in the Government Center Building, will not be renewing their lease. Their
personnel will be starting to work from home. He continued this will be a significant impact on
revenues for the 2013 fiscal year. Exelon, a recent new tenant for the Airport, has taken
occupancy of their office and hangar space and their aircraft is now on the airfield. Valley Air has
added an aircraft to the airfield. Discussion followed.

Executive Director Bird continued to review the ongoing Airport projects:
Phase II of Flight Center Renovations is underway and on schedule. The main conference room
should be completed and ready for the June Board Meeting.

An RFP for the new website redesign will be issued next week; this is a key marketing component
for this facility. Anna Normoyle will be heading up this project. Discussion followed.

Upcoming projects on the Board Meeting Agenda: Construction of the new Airfield Rescue and
Fire Fighting (ARFF) Station; the Design Contract for widening Runway 2L 20R to 150'. Also a
large project for this year will be Prairie Landing Golf Course bunker renovation. A presentation
regarding this project was provided at the Golf Committee Meeting earlier in the day by Bruce
Charlton of Robert Trent Jones.

Attorney Luetkehans discussed recent changes in statutes relating to real estate taxes and how
that might affect Prairie Landing Golf Club. Discussion followed on the option for pursuing an
open space exemption for Prairie Landing Golf Course, clubhouse and the maintenance facility
which would provide significant savings to the Airport Authority in real estate taxes and would
also make Prairie Landing more profitable. Attorney Luetkehans asked if the Board would be
agreeable for legal staff to move forward with the plan as discussed and all were in agreement.

Executive Director Bird commented on the concept of adopting a consent agenda for future
Board Meetings. The consent agenda would cover all routine items that have been reviewed by



the respective committees and recommended for Board approval. He continued that any
member of Board would have the ability to move items to the regular agenda if they wished to
have more discussion prior to Board action. Chairman Davis stated that he felt this would
expedite the process for Board Meetings by approving items have been recommended for Board
approval by the Committees, are within budget and are in agreement with the Airport Authority
Procurement Policies and Procedures; all Board members agreed.

REVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Executive Director Bird asked Patrick Hoard to provide a review of the Financial Statements for
January and February; discussion followed.

REPORT OF COMMITTEES

Internal Policy and Compliance Committee:

Commissioner Gillett advised that the Internal Policy and Compliance Committee had no reason
to meet since the last Board Meeting, therefore no report was given.

Finance, Budget and Audit Committee:

Commissioner Huizenga advised that the Finance Committee met earlier in the day and a number
of Ordinances and Resolutions were considered. He continued that all were favorably
recommended for Board approval and would be addressed later in the meeting.

Golf Committee:

Commissioner Donnelly advised that he met with John Schiaman earlier and was introduced to
the new members of the banquet staff. He continued that at the Golf Committee Meeting, Bruce
Charlton of Robert Trent Jones provided a presentation on the recommended changes in golf
course design that would make it more difficult for higher handicappers, much more fun for the
average golfer and reduce maintenance costs significantly. Commissioner Donnelly stated these
improvements would hopefully entice more golf outings to the course. Discussion followed.

Capital Development, Leasing and Customer Fees:

Commissioner Gorski reported that the Capital Development, Leasing and Customer Fees
Committee met earlier and the Committee considered agenda items 9.j. through 9.p. relating to
various airfield projects; all were unanimously recommended for Board approval. He reported
that the Committee recommended that item 9j. relating to the Flight Center Building curtain wall
replacement be modified to include replacement of all four sides of the building, completing the
entire project with the same vendor. This will be discussed with the Board later in the meeting.

Business Park:

Executive Director Bird asked Ed Harrington of CenterPoint Properties to provide this report. Mr.
Harrington stated no inquiries had been received for the Business Center since the last Board
Meeting. He reported that CenterPoint continues to meet with Jones Lang LaSalle but no
resurgence in interest for the Business Center has been seen since the upswing in economic
conditions.  Discussion followed and Chairman Davis stated the Board would very much like to
see the Business Center be successful and will support that effort in every way possible.  Mr.
Harrington stated that at the completion of the Amended Development Agreement last year an
Association was established and he asked if any meetings of the Association have been planned.
Executive Director Bird replied that a meeting of the Association will be scheduled soon.



OLD BUSINESS
None

NEW BUSINESS

Proposed Ordinance 2013-263; An Ordinance Abating Levy of Tax Authorized by
Ordinance 2012-256; An Ordinance of the DuPage Airport Authority Levying Taxes for
Corporate Purposes of the DuPage Airport Authority for the Fiscal year January 1,
2012 through December 31, 2012.

Executive Director Bird discussed the Abatement of the Property Tax Levy for the Fiscal Year
2012. He stated that last year the Levy was permanently abated and this Ordinance would abate
the levy in the amount of $500,0000 for the 2012 Fiscal Year; this is not a permanent
abatement. Discussion followed. Executive Director Bird advised that the Finance Committee
requested that staff develop a capital program cash flow report to help establish a means for
evaluating the Airport’s capital needs for the future. He stated this will be a 10-year plan for
capital expenditures and will be prepared for review at the May meetings.  Discussion
continued.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner LaMantia to approve Proposed Ordinance 2013-263; An
Ordinance Abating Levy of Tax Authorized by Ordinance 2012-256; An Ordinance of the DuPage
Airport Authority Levying Taxes for Corporate Purposes of the DuPage Airport Authority for the
Fiscal Year January 1, 2012 through December 31, 2012. The motion was seconded by
Commissioner Gorski and was passed unanimously by roll call vote (8-0).

Proposed Ordinance 2013-264; An Ordinance Amending the Investment Policy for the
DuPage Airport Authority and Repealing Ordinance 2012-255.

Executive Director Bird asked Patrick Hoard to discuss this Proposed Ordinance. Mr. Hoard
advised he reviewed the modifications made in the Airport Authority Investment Policy with the
Finance Committee earlier in the day. He explained that these were very minor modifications
that were recommended by PNC Bank who provides financial investment services for the Airport
Authority. Discussion followed. Staff and the Finance Committee recommended Board
approval.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Huizenga to approve Proposed Ordinance 2013-264; An
Ordinance Amending the Investment Policy for the DuPage Airport Authority and Repealing
Ordinance 2012-255. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Donnelly and was passed
unanimously by roll call vote (8-0).

Proposed Resolution 2013-1714; Appointment of an Illinois Municipal Retirement
Fund Authorized Agent for the DuPage Airport Authority.

Executive Director Bird asked Patrick Hoard to explain the IMRF Authorized Agent for the Airport
Authority. Mr. Hoard stated that employees who work over 1000 hours per year are enrolled in
the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF). He continued that the IMRF requires a Resolution
to be adopted by the Board appointing a representative to act as the Airport Authority’s Agent.
Mr. Hoard advised that the staff member currently serving in this capacity for the Airport
Authority is Julie Meo who has been a Senior Accountant for the Airport Authority for many years.
Mrs. Meo will be retiring effective April 1, 2013 and Chuck Serrurier will assume these duties. Mr.
Serrurier is a Senior Accountant with the Airport Authority and has been with the Airport
Authority for more than 20 years.  Staff and the Finance Committee recommended Board
approval. Discussion followed.



A MOTION was made by Commissioner Sabathne’ to approve Proposed Resolution 2013-1714;
Appointment of an Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund Authorized Agent for the DuPage Airport
Authority. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Thompson and was passed
unanimously by roll call vote (8-0).

Proposed Resolution 2013-1715; Award of Bid to Eagle Tugs for the Procurement of
One (1) All Wheel Drive Diesel Powered Aircraft Tug.

Executive Director Bird explained that Eagle Tugs was the low responsive bidder for this
purchase. The Finance Committee considered this bid award at their earlier meeting and
unanimously recommended Board approval.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner LaMantia to approve Proposed Resolution 2013-1715;
Award of Bid to Eagle Tugs for the Procurement of One (1) All Wheel Drive Diesel Powered
Aircraft Tug. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Gorski and was passed
unanimously by roll call vote (8-0).

Proposed Resolution 2013-1716; Award of Bid to Advance Disposal Services Solid
Waste Midwest, LLC for Garbage Disposal Services.

Executive Director Bird advised this award of bid was reviewed by the Finance Committee at their
earlier meeting and staff recommended approval. The Committee unanimously recommended
Board approval to Advance Disposal Services Solid Waste Midwest, LLC for Garbage Disposal
Services.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner LaMantia to approve Proposed Resolution 2013-1716;
Award of Bid to Advance Disposal Services Solid Waste Midwest, LLC for Garbage Disposal
Services. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sabathne’ and was passed unanimously
by roll call vote (8-0).

Proposed Resolution 2013-1717; Award of an Electric Energy Supplier Agreement.
Executive Director Bird advised that the Airport Authority purchases electric energy from suppliers
on an annual basis. He continued that for 2013 the lowest bid was from Ameren Energy and
their lowest and best offer was received at 10 a.m. this day. Attorney Luetkehans stated that
Ameren’s agreement is being reviewed by legal staff. The clause contained in the resolution
states the Airport Authority may defer to the second lowest bidder after negotiations if Ameren is
unable to meet the contract requirements. Discussion followed. Staff and Finance Committee
recommended Board approval.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner LaMantia to approve Proposed Resolution 2013-1717;
Award of an Electric Energy Supplier Agreement. The motion was seconded by Commissioner
Gorski and was passed unanimously by roll call vote (8-0).

Proposed Resolution 2013-1718; Award of Contract to Valley Linen Supply for Linen
and Towel Rental Services.

Executive Director Bird advised the award of contract was reviewed by the Finance Committee
and recommended for approval by the staff. The Finance Committee unanimously recommended
passage by the Board.



A MOTION was made by Commissioner LaMantia to approve Proposed Resolution 2013-1718;
Award of Contract to Valley Linen Supply for Linen and Towel Rental Services. The motion
was seconded by Commissioner Gorski and was passed unanimously by roll call vote (8-0).

Proposed Resolution 2013-1719; Award of Bid to Alaniz Landscape Group, Inc. for
Landscape Maintenance Service for the DuPage Business Center.

Executive Director Bird advised that the Finance Committee considered this item at their earlier
meeting and staff recommended approval. The Finance Committee unanimously recommended
Board approval.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Sabathne’ to approve Proposed Resolution 2013-1719;
Award of Bid to Alaniz Landscape Group, Inc. for landscape maintenance service at the DuPage
Business Center. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Donnelly and was passed
unanimously by roll call vote (8-0).

Proposed Resolution 2013-1720; Disposition of Surplus Personal Property.
Executive Director Bird stated that staff and the Finance Committee recommended Board
approval.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Thompson to approve Proposed Resolution 2013-1720;
Disposition of Surplus Personal Property. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Gorski
and was passed unanimously by roll call vote (8-0).

Proposed Resolution 2013-1721; Award of Bid to Precision Wall Systems, Inc. for the
Curtain Wall Replacement.

Executive Director Bird discussed the award to Precision Wall Systems Inc. for the Flight Center
Building Curtain Wall System. He stated that after review, the Capital Development Committee
recommended that modifications be made to include all four sides of the building to complete the
entire project with one vendor. He continued that a 5% contingency would also be included
bringing the total amount of the project to $1,740,585; the resolution will be amended to reflect
the total project costs. Discussion followed. Staff and the Capital Development Committee
recommended Board approval subject to the modifications as discussed.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner LaMantia to approve Proposed Resolution 2013-1721;
Award of Bid to Precision Wall Systems, Inc. for the Curtain Wall Replacement. The motion
was seconded by Commissioner Gorski and was passed unanimously by roli call vote (8-0).

Proposed Resolution 2013-1722; Award of Bid to Schramm Construction for the
Aircraft Rescue and Fire Fighting Station.

Executive Director Bird stated Schramm Construction was the low responsive bidder for
construction of the Aircraft Rescue and Fire Fighting (ARFF) Station. He continued that the new
fire station be located in a very visible part of the airfield which will provide a great marketing
tool for the Airport. Discussion followed and staff and the Capital Development Committee
recommended Board approval.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Gorski to approve Proposed Resolution 2013-1722;
Award of Bid to Schramm Construction for the Aircraft Rescue and Fire Fighting Station. The
motion was seconded by Commissioner Sabathne’ and was passed unanimously by roll call
vote (8-0).



Proposed Resolution 2013-1726; Authorizing the Execution of an Agreement with
FGM for Construction Administration Services for the Aircraft Rescue and Fire
Fighting Station.

Executive Director Bird advised that FGM Architects will provide construction observation and
administrative services for the new Aircraft Rescue and Fire Fighting (ARFF) station. Staff and
the Capital Development Committee recommended Board approval.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner LaMantia to approve Proposed Resolution 2013-1726;
Authorizing the Execution of an Agreement with FGM for Construction Administration Services for
the Aircraft Rescue and Fire Fighting Station. The motion was seconded by Commissioner
Gorski and was passed unanimously by roll call vote (8-0).

Proposed Resolution 2013-1723; Award of Bid to Anthony Roofing, Inc. for Removal
of the Mansard Roof on E-20 Hangar.

Executive Director Bird asked Byron Miller to review this project. Mr. Miller explained the scope
of this project and advised this award was considered by the Capital Development Committee at
their earlier meeting. Staff and the Capital Development Committee unanimously recommended
Board approval.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner LaMantia to approve Proposed Resolution 2013-1723;
Award of Bid to Anthony Roofing, Inc. for Removal of the Mansard Roof on E-20 Hangar. The
motion was seconded by Commissioner Donnelly and was passed unanimously by roll call vote
(8-0).

Proposed Resolution 2013-1724; Authorizing the Execution of an Amendment to an
Agreement for Engineering Services from Crawford, Murphy and Tilly, Inc. for the
Project to Rehabilitate Runway 2L/20R and Taxiway W — Phase 1 Widen to 150"
Executive Director Bird explained that the first phase of this project is to widen Runway 2L 20R to
provide a increased crosswind component for the Airport. He provided a brief history for this
project which began in 2008 and discussion occurred. The Capital Development Committee
considered this amendment to the Engineering Services Agreement for this project at their earlier
meeting Staff and the Committee unanimously recommended Board approval.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Gorski to approve Proposed Resolution 2013-1724;
Authorizing the Execution of an Amendment to an Agreement for Engineering Services from
Crawford, Murphy and Tilly, Inc. for the Project to Rehabilitate Runway 2L/20R and Taxiway W —
Phase 1 Widen to 150". The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sabathne’ and was
passed unanimously by roll call vote (8-0).

Proposed Resolution 2013-1725; Authorizing the Execution of an Amendment to a
Professional Services Agreement with Crawford, Murphy and Tilly, Inc. for
Construction Phase Engineering Services for Construction of the East Side Drainage
System — Phase 1.

Executive Director Bird advised that the Capital Development Committee considered this
amendment to the Professional Services Agreement with Crawford, Murphy and Tilly at their
earlier meeting and staff recommended approval. The Capital Development Committee
unanimously recommended Board approval.



A MOTION was made by Commissioner LaMantia to approve Proposed Resolution 2013-1725;
Authorizing the Execution of an Amendment to a Professional Services Agreement with Crawford,
Murphy and Tilly. Inc. for Construction Phase Engineering Services for Construction of the East
Side Drainage System — Phase 1. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Thompson and
was passed unanimously by roll call vote (8-0).

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION

A MOTION was made by Commissioner LaMantia to recess to Executive Session for the
discussion of the setting of a price for sale or lease of property owned by the DuPage Airport
Authority. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Gorski and was passed unanimously
by roll call vote (8-0). The Regular Meeting was recessed to Executive Session at 4:31 p.m. and
was reconvened at 4:50 p.m. Upon rol! call, a quorum was present for the remainder of the
Regular Meeting.

Proposed Resolution 2013-1727; Authorizing the Execution of an Amended Hangar
Lease Agreement for Travel Express Aviation.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner LaMantia to approve Proposed Resolution 2013-1727;
Authorizing the Execution of an Amended Hangar Lease Agreement for Travel Express Aviation as
discussed during the Executive Session. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Gorski
and was passed unanimously by roli call vote (8-0).

OTHER BUSINESS
None

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Huizenga to adjourn the Regular Meeting of the DuPage
Airport Authority Board of Commissioners. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Gorski
and was passed unanimously by voice vote; the meeting was adjourned at 4:57 p.m.

Stephen L. Davis
Chairman
(ATTEST)

Dayle M. Gillett
Secretary

10



DuPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
FINANCE, BUDGET AND AUDIT COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 13, 2013

A meeting of the Finance, Budget and Audit Committee of the DuPage Airport Authority Board of
Commissioners was convened at the DuPage Flight Center, 2700 International Drive, West
Chicago, Illinois, Third Floor Conference Room, on Wednesday, March 13, 2013. Chairman
Huizenga called the meeting to order at 12:05 p.m.

Commissioners Present: Donnelly, Huizenga, Sabathne’, Davis.
Commissioners Absent. None

DuPage Airport Authority Staff Present: Executive Director David Bird; Mark Doles, Director
of Aviation Facilities and Properties; Byron Miller, Director of Operations; Patrick Hoard, Director
of Finance; John Schlaman, General Manager of Prairie Landing Golf Club; Anna Marano,
Procurement Analyst; Pam Miller, Executive Assistant and Board Liaison.

Others: None

OLD BUSINESS
None

NEW BUSINESS
Review of Financial Statements
Mr. Hoard reviewed the December 2012 and January 2013 Financial Statements.

December 2012:

Total Operating Revenues were increased for all three businesses.

Total Operating Expenditures were down slightly by 1% Year-to-Date.

Net Profit from Operations was up nearly 300%.

Total Non Operating Revenue increased as a result of the land sales last year.

Total Non Operating Expenses increased 24%; Net profit from Non Operations was up 83%
Net Profit excluding depreciation was up 92% from budget.

Ending Cash Balance for 2012 was significantly higher than anticipated.

Discussion followed.

January 2013:

Total Operating Revenue was up for all business at 5% from 2012. The increase in revenue for
Prairie Landing Golf Club was significant and is largely driven by membership fees being collected
in January. Total Operating Expenses for all businesses are down 6% from the amount
budgeted. A payment for property taxes is normally received in January however this year was
not received until February. Mr. Hoard continued to review the Capital Program expenditures, as
well as the remaining financial statements. Discussion followed.

Mr. Hoard then distributed the Accounts Receivables Aging Report and discussion followed.
Chairman Huizenga asked staff to prepare a long term Capital Projects Cash Flow Analysis to

show capital projects that are planned for the next 10 years. Executive Director Bird stated that
this would be prepared for discussion at the May meeting.

11



Proposed Ordinance 2013-263; An Ordinance Abating Levy of Tax Authorized by
ordinance 2012-256; An Ordinance of the DuPage Airport Authority Levying Taxes for
Corporate Purposes of the DuPage Airport Authority for the Fiscal Year January 1,
2012 through December 31, 2012.

Executive Director Bird stated that last year the Property Tax Levy was permanently abated and
this Ordinance would begin the three year process again by abating the levy in the amount of
$500,000 for the 2012 Fiscal Year; this is not a permanent abatement. Discussion followed.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Donnelly to recommend Board approval of Proposed
Ordinance 2013-263; An Ordinance Abating Levy of Tax Authorized by Ordinance 2012-256; An
Ordinance of the DuPage Airport Authority. The motion was seconded by Commissioner
Sabathne’ and was unanimously passed by roll call vote (3-0).

Proposed Ordinance 2013-264; An Ordinance Amending the Investment Policy for the
DuPage Airport Authority and Repealing Ordinance 2012-255.

Executive Director Bird stated that during the final negotiations with PNC Bank who provides
financial investment services for the Airport Authority, minor changes were recommended for the
DAA Investment Policy. Mr. Hoard outlined these modifications and discussion followed. Staff
recommended approval. Mr. Hoard also stated that PNC will provide an update for the Finance
Committee at the May Committee Meeting.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Donnelly to recommend Board approval of Proposed
Ordinance 2013-264; An Ordinance Amending the Investment Policy for the DuPage Airport
Authority and Repealing Ordinance 2012-255. The motion was seconded by Commissioner
Sabathne’ and was unanimously passed by roll call vote (3-0).

Proposed Resolution 2013-1714; Appointment of an Illinois Municipal Retirement
Fund Authorized Agent for the DuPage Airport Authority.

Mr. Hoard explained that employees who work over 1000 hours per year are enrolled in the
Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF). He continued that the IMRF requires that a Resolution
be adopted by the Board appointing a representative to act as the agent for the Airport Authority
and the Board. Mr. Hoard advised that the staff member currently serving in this capacity for the
Airport Authority is Julie Meo who has been a Senior Accountant for the Airport Authority for
many years. Mrs. Meo will be retiring effective April 1, 2013 and Chuck Serrurier will assume
these duties. Mr. Serrurier has also been a Senior Accountant with the Airport Authority for more
than 20 years. Discussion followed briefly.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Sabathne’ to recommend Board approval of Proposed
Resolution 2013-1714; Appointment of an Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund Authorized Agent for
the DuPage Airport Authority. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Donnelly and was
passed unanimously by roll call vote (3-0).

Proposed Resolution 2013-1715; Award of Bid to Eagle Tugs for the Procurement of
One (1) All Wheel Drive Diesel Powered Aircraft Tug.

Executive Director Bird advised Eagle Tugs who was the low responsive and responsible bidder
for this purchase. Discussion followed relating to this vendor being located outside the State of
Illinois. Mr. Doles stated that no local bids were received for consideration and Staff
recommended approval. Discussion followed.

12



A MOTION was made by Commissioner Donnelly to recommend Board approval of Proposed
Resolution 2013-1715; Award of Bid to Eagle Tugs for the Procurement of One (1) All Wheel
Drive Diesel Powered Aircraft Tug. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sabathne’
and was passed unanimously by roll call vote (3-0).

Proposed Resolution 2013-1716; Award of Bid to Advanced Disposal Services Solid
Waste Midwest, LLC for Garbage Disposal Services.

Executive Director Bird advised the low responsive bidder for garbage disposal services was
Advanced Disposal Services Solid Waste Midwest, LLC. He continued this award is for a three
year contract; discussion followed. Staff recommended approval.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Sabathne’ to recommend Board approval of Proposed
Resolution 2013-1716; Award of Bid to Advanced Disposal Services Solid Waste Midwest, LLC for
Garbage Disposal Services. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Donnelly and was
passed unanimously by roll call vote (3-0).

Proposed Resolution 2013-1717; Award of an Electric Energy Supplier Agreement.
Executive Director Bird stated that the Airport Authority purchases electric energy from suppliers
on an annual basis and for 2013 the lowest and best offer was received today at 10 a.m. from
Ameren Energy. He continued that Staff recommends Board approval Board subject to
completion of the legal review of Ameren Energy’s agreement. Discussion followed.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Donnelly to recommend Board approval of Proposed
Resolution 2013-1717; Award of Electric Energy Supplier Agreement. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner Sabathne’ and was passed unanimously by roll call vote (3-0).

Proposed Resolution 2013-1718; Award of Contract to Valley Linen Supply for Linen
and Towel Rental Services.

Executive Director Bird advised that Prairie Landing uses a linen and towel rental service and bids
were solicited initially in January for this service. He continued that only one bid was received at
that time and in compliance with the Procurement Policies and Procedures this contract was rebid
in February; again there was only one bid received. He advised that Valley Linen Supply was the
only bidder for this contract and staff recommends approval.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Sabathne’ to recommend Board approval of Proposed
Resolution 2013-1718; Award of Contract to Valley Linen Supply for Linen and Towel Rental
Services. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Donnelly and was passed unanimously
by roll call vote (3-0).

Proposed Resolution 2013-1719; Award of Bid to Alaniz Landscape Group, Inc. for
Landscape Maintenance Service for the DuPage Business Center.

Executive Director Bird advised that the Airport Authority solicited bids for landscape
maintenance services for the DuPage Business Center. He continued that the lowest responsive
bidder for this three year contract was Alaniz Landscape Group, Inc. Discussion followed.

Staff recommended approval.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Sabathne’ to recommend Board approval of Proposed
Resolution 2013-1719; Award of Bid to Alaniz Landscape Group, Inc. for Landscape Maintenance
Service for the DuPage Business Center. The motion was seconded by Commissioner
Donnelly and was passed unanimously by roll call vote (3-0).

13



Proposed Resolution 2013-1720; Disposition of Surplus Personal Property.
Executive Director Bird advised the Airport Authority periodically needs to dispose of property or
equipment that has been replaced or is no longer of use to the Airport Authority. Pictures were
provided for the Board’s review. Discussion followed. Staff recommended approval.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Donnelly to recommend Board approval of Proposed
Resolution 2013-1720; Disposition of Surplus Personal Property. The motion was seconded
by Commissioner Sabathne’ and was passed unanimously by roll call vote (3-0).

Other Business
None.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Sabathne’ to adjourn the Finance, Budget and Audit
Committee; the motion was seconded by Commissioner Donnelly and was passed
unanimously by voice vote. The meeting adjourned at 1:10 p.m.

Peter H. Huizenga, Chairman
Finance, Budget and Audit Committee

14



DuPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT, LEASING AND CUSTOMER FEES COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 13, 2013

The meeting of the Capital Development, Leasing and Customer Fees Committee of the DuPage
Airport Authority Board of Commissioners was convened at the DuPage Flight Center, 2700
International Drive, West Chicago, Illinois, Third Floor Conference Room on Wednesday, March
13, 2013. Chairman Gorski called the meeting to order at 2:10 p.m. and a quorum was present.

Commissioners Present: Gorski, LaMantia, Sabathne’, Davis.
Absent: Thompson

DAA Staff Present: Executive Director David Bird; Mark Doles, Director of Aviation Facilities
and Properties; Byron Miller, Director of Operations; Patrick Hoard, Director of Finance; John
Schlaman, General Manager of Prairie Landing Golf Club; Anna Marano, Procurement Analyst;
Pam Miller, Executive Assistant and Board Liaison.

Others: Dan Pape, Crawford, Murphy & Tilly; Michael Vonic, CH2M Hill.
Press: None

CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT

OLD BUSINESS

Project Implementation

Executive Director Bird stated that the Design Contract for the Primary Runway Widening Project
appears on the Board Meeting Agenda for discussion. No further report was provided.

NEW BUSINESS

Proposed Resolution 2013-1721; Award of Bid to Precision Wall Systems, Inc. for the
Curtain Wall Project.

Executive Director Bird asked Byron Miller to discuss this project. Mr. Miller explained that the
curtain wall system in the Flight Center Building has exceeded its projected life span and has
been leaking for several years. Ghafari Associates was asked to conduct an evaluation of the
existing curtain wall system and it was found to be structurally deficient and in need of
replacement. The Airport Authority went out to bid for replacement of the curtain wall system
and when received all of the bids exceeded the amount budgeted for this project. He continued
that a portion of the curtain wall was redone as a part of the Flight Center renovations and
during this time it was determined there were additional problems with deterioration behind the
curtain walls. Discussion continued and Mr. Miller advised that staff is recommending that a
portion of the project be undertaken as Phase I, leaving the remaining East side curtain wall to
be done at a later time as Phase II.  Chairman Gorski stated that he had reviewed the estimates
made by the low bidder for the remaining east side curtain walls. He asked if the additional
amount of $730,000 would be available in the Capital Program Budget for completion of the
entire project with the same vendor, noting there were projects budgeted in 2013 that will be
pushed to 2014. Chairman Gorski continued that if staff takes this project out to bid again next
year there will likely be a new bidder and possibly different products utilized. Executive Director
Bird advised that a budget line transfer of funds could be made in the 2013 Budget and
Appropriations to provide adequate funds for the entire project. Discussion continued.
Commissioner LaMantia asked about the warranty for the products being used and Attorney
Luetkehans stated that Ghafari Associates would have written the warranty requirements into the
specifications when the project was bid and this information would be provided prior to the Board

15



Meeting. He also stated that the current resolution would be modified to reflect the costs for
completing the entire curtain wall replacement project.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner LaMantia to recommend Board approval for Proposed
Resolution 2013-1721; Award of Bid to Precision Wall Systems, Inc. for the Curtain Wall Project
subject to confirmation of warranty. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sabathne’ and
was passed by roll call vote (3-0).

At a later point in the meeting Attorney Luetkehans provided information relating to the product
warranty for the proposed curtain wall system replacement advising the product warranty is for
10 years. Commissioner LaMantia stated that she was satisfied with this answer and

recommended Board approval for curtain wall replacement for the entire Flight Center Building.

Proposed Resolution 2013-1722; Award of Bid to Schramm Construction for the
Aircraft Rescue and Fire Fighting Station.

Byron Miller continued to discuss construction of the new Aircraft Rescue and Fire Fighting

(ARFF) Station. He advised the fire station will be located in a new and highly visible location on
the airfield. Mr. Miller continued that Schramm Construction is the low and responsive bidder for
this project and total project costs are within budget. A 10% owner’s contingency has been
included for relocation of the telephone system and to purchase some needed furniture. He
continued that the West Chicago Fire Protection District has been involved with this design from
the beginning and FGM Architects was the architect for other recently constructed fire stations for
the West Chicago Fire Protection District. References for Schramm Construction were checked by
FGM and all were in order. Staff recommended approval and discussion followed.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner LaMantia to recommend Board approval for Proposed
Resolution 2013-1722; Award of Bid to Schramm Construction for the Aircraft Rescue and Fire
Fighting Station. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sabathne’ and was passed by roll
call vote (3-0).

Proposed Resolution 2013-1726; Authorizing the Execution of an Agreement with
FGM for Construction Administration Services for the Aircraft Rescue and Fire
Fighting Station.

Mr. Miller advised this is in conjunction with the previous resolution and would authorize FGM
Architects to provide Construction Administration Services for this project. Staff recommended
approval.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Sabathne’ to recommend Board approval for Proposed
Resolution 2013-1726; Authorizing the Execution of an Agreement with FGM for Construction
Administration Services for the Aircraft Rescue and Fire Fighting Station. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner LaMantia and was passed by roli call vote (3-0).

Proposed Resolution 2013-1723; Award of Bid to Anthony Roofing, Inc. for Removal
of the Mansard Roof on E-20 Hangar.

Mr. Miller explained this hangar was built in 1982 and the structural steel supporting the mansard
roof is in poor condition. He continued that bids were solicited for removal of this mansard roof
and Anthony Roofing Inc. was the low responsive bidder. Mr. Miller explained that the same look
as the other hangars in this location would be maintained. Staff recommended approval and
discussion followed.

16



A MOTION was made by Commissioner LaMantia to recommend Board approval for Proposed
Resolution 2013-1723; Award of Bid to Anthony Roofing, Inc. for Removal of the Mansard Roof
on E-20 Hangar. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sabathne’ and was passed by roll
call vote (3-0).

Proposed Resolution 2013-1724; Authorizing the Execution of an Amendment to an
Agreement for Engineering Services from Crawford, Murphy and Tilly, Inc. for the
Project to Rehabilitate Runway 2L/20R and Taxiway W — Phase 1 Widen to 150'.

Mr. Miller advised that Runway 2L 20R was constructed in 1991 and has now reached its design
life. He continued that the Master Plan Study evaluated the cross wind capability of Runway
10/28 and identified alternatives for developing a greater crosswind capacity. He continued the
most cost effective means to increase the cross wind capacity was determined to be the widening
and strengthening of Runway 2L 20R and approximately five years ago a Categorical Exclusion
was received for strengthening and widening the runway. He added there was no cooperation
from State and Federal Government or the FAA to support the project and eventually the
Categorical Exclusion was terminated. Mr. Miller advised the Airport Authority then moved
forward with the lengthening of the paralle! runway and that project is now completed. He
continued that the Airport Authority is now in a better position to do this project in two phases;
Phase I to widen the runway and Phase II to strengthen the runway. Discussion followed. Mr.
Miller advised that an independent fee analysis was obtained and the project costs were
considered to be reasonable. Staff recommended approval.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner LaMantia to recommend Board approval for Proposed
Resolution 2013-1724; Authorizing the Execution of an Amendment to an Agreement for
Engineering Services from Crawford, Murphy and Tilly, Inc. for the Project to Rehabilitate
Runway 2L/20R and Taxiway W — Phase 1 Widen to 105". The motion was seconded by
Commissioner Sabathne’ and was passed by roll call vote (3-0).

Proposed Resolution 2013-1725; Authorizing the Execution of an Amendment to a
Professional Services Agreement with Crawford, Murphy and Tilly, Inc. for
Construction Phase Engineering Services for Construction of the East Side Drainage
System - Phasel.

Mr. Miller discussed the ongoing drainage project and reviewed the history for this project.
Discussion continued with Dan Pape of Crawford, Murphy and Tilly, Inc. and Attorney Luetkehans
commenting on various aspects of this project. Mr. Miller advised the Amendment to the
Professional Services Agreement with Crawford, Murphy and Tilly, Inc. would allow them to be
paid an extended 354 calendar days to perform construction observation for completion of the
project. Mr. Luetkehans reminded the Board that DuPage County has agreed to pay 50 percent
of the costs for this project; the Airport Authority’s share of this project is 22 percent or
$1,000.20 and this amendment has been approved by the State Division of Aeronautics.  Staff
recommended approval.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Sabathne’ to recommend Board approval for Proposed
Resolution 2013-1725; Authorizing the Execution of an Amendment to a Professional Services
Agreement with Crawford, Murphy and Tilly, Inc. for Construction Phase Engineering Services for
Construction of the East Side Drainage System — Phase 1. The motion was seconded by
Commissioner Sabathne’ and was passed by roll call vote (3-0).



RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION

A MOTION was made by Commissioner LaMantia to recess to Executive Session for the
discussion of the setting of a price for sale or lease of property owned by the DuPage Airport
Authority. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sabathne’ and was passed
unanimously by voice vote. The Regular Meeting was recessed to Executive Session at 2:42 p.m.
and was reconvened at 3:05 p.m. Upon roll call, a quorum was present for the remainder of the
Regular Committee Meeting.

Proposed Resolution 2013-1727; Authorizing the Execution of an Amended Hangar
Lease Agreement for Travel Express Aviation.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner LaMantia to recommend Board approval for Proposed
Resolution 2013-1727; Authorizing the Execution of an Amended Hangar Lease Agreement for
Travel Express Aviation as discussed in the Executive Session. The motion was seconded by
Commissioner Gorski and was passed by roll call vote (2-0). Commissioner Sabathne’ was not
present for the vote.

OTHER BUSINESS
None

Chairman Gorski made a MOTION to adjourn the Capital Development, Leasing and Customer
Fees Committee Meeting; the motion was seconded by Commissioner LaMantia and was
unanimously passed by voice vote. The meeting was adjourned at 3:07 p.m.

Gerald M. Gorski, Chairman
Capital Development, Leasing and Customer Fees Committee

18



DuPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
GOLF COMMITTEE MEETING
Wednesday, March 13, 2013

The Golf Committee of the DuPage Airport Authority Board of Commissioners was
convened at the DuPage Flight Center, 2700 International Drive, West Chicago, Tllinois,
Third Floor Conference Room on Wednesday, March 13, 2013. Chairman Donnelly
called the meeting to order at 1:20 p.m. and a quorum was present for the meeting.

Commissioners Present: Donnelly, Huizenga, Gorski, Davis

Commissioners Absent: Thompson

DuPage Airport Authority Staff Present: Executive Director David Bird; John
Schlaman, Director of Golf for Prairie Landing Golf Course; Pam Miller, Executive
Assistant and Board Liaison.

PRESENTATION ON GOLF COURSE REFINEMENTS AND BUNKER RENOVATION
BY BRUCE CHARLTON OF ROBERT TRENT JONES.

John Schlaman introduced Bruce Charlton from the Robert Trent Jones Group who
provided a power point presentation outlining proposed improvements for the golf
course and bunker renovation. He explained these improvements would make Prairie
Landing continue to be sustainable in the future. Discussion followed Mr. Charlton's
presentation. Commissioner Gorski asked if statistics were available that would indicate
if the average golfer feels the Prairie Landing course is too difficult. Mr. Schlaman
advised this information is not available. Mr. Charlton responded the main reasons for
these proposed improvements is to impact the bunker maintenance costs and to provide
cost savings for the Airport Authority. He added that the more user friendly you can
make the course, the more profitable the course becomes; many of the existing bunkers
penalize shots. Commissioner Gorski asked Mr. Schlaman if it is common practice at
Prairie Landing to make suggestions to golfers that playing certain tees would be best
for their specific game. Mr. Schlaman replied that this is done at Prairie Landing.
Discussion continued.

Mr. Charlton advised this $1.25 million project would be phased over a three year
period: Fall 2013/Spring 2014; Fall 2014/Spring 2015; Fall 2015. Commissioner Gorski
asked for estimates, either percentages or dollars, for what the annual maintenance
budget cost savings would be with the elimination of bunkers as indicated. Mr.
Schlaman advised this information is not yet available. Discussion continued.
Commissioner Gorski stated the Committee needs to be aware of the expected
maintenance cost savings that this project would provide. He asked what is expected
in terms of labor and materials on an annual budget and asked that a cost benefit plan
be prepared. Commissioner Donnelly stated that on the revenue side, possibly with
these renovations and improvements, the course could attract higher handicapper
outings. Mr. Schlaman stated the hope is to improve Prairie Landing Golf Course and
make the course even better and more sustainable to golfers in the future.

Discussion followed and it was agreed that staff will provide a cost benefit plan for the
committee’s review at a future meeting.

19



OTHER BUSINESS
None

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Gorski to adjourn the meeting of the Golf
Committee and Commissioner Huizenga seconded this motion. The motion was
unanimously passed by voice vote and was adjourned at 2:10 p.m.

Charles E. Donnelly, Committee Chairman



DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Anna Marano
Procurement Analyst
THROUGH: David Bird ?g‘
Executive Director
RE: Proposed Resolution 2013-1729; Award of Bid to West Side Tractor Sales for

the Procurement of One (1) Model Year 2013 Vertical Lift Skid-Steer Loader.

DATE: May 8§, 2013

SUMMARY:

In 2013, the Airport Authority budgeted $65,000 for the procurement of one (1) Model Year
2013 Vertical Lift Skid-Steer Loader and trailer. This loader will replace a 1991 Bobcat loader.
In addition to being over 20 years old the current unit is too small and does not have the
hydraulic system to operate certain attachments.

Staff solicited sealed bids for the procurement of One (1) Model Year 2013 Vertical Lift Skid-
Steer Loader in the March 28 2013, edition of the Daily Herald Newspaper. Seven (7) sealed
bids were received and opened at 2:00 p.m. on April 18, 2013. Bid tabulations are as follows:

Bidder Model Amount
West Side Tractor Deere 328E $44,952.00
Naperville, IL
AHW, LLC John Deere Skid Steer $45,371.48
Elburn, IL
McCann Equipment Case SV300 $45,690.00
Addison, IL
Atlas Bobcat Bobcat S750 $46,855.00
Schiller Park, IL
McAllister Equipment Co. Volvo Mc135C $50,372.00
Alsip, IL
Martin Implement New Holland L230 $47,920.00
Orland Park, IL
Patten Cat Caterpillar 26C2 $47,980.00
Elmhurst, IL

Upon Evaluation of the bid it is apparent that West Side Tractor is the low responsive and responsible
bidder.

20



PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:
May 8, 2013 Finance, Budget, and Audit Committee — this item is being reviewed by the
Committee.

REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS

After this purchase $20,048 will remain in this line item for the purchase of a trailer which will
be bid separately. The Staff estimates the cost of the trailer to be less than $10,000 resulting in
this line item being +/- $10,000 under the budget amount.

STAKEHOLDER PROCESS
No stakeholders have been identified at this time.

LEGAL REVIEW
Legal counsel has previously drafted the standard contract utilized for the procurement of this
item.

ATTACHMENTS
+ Proposed Resolution 2013-1729; Award of Bid to West Side Tractor Sales for the
Procurement of One (1) Model Year 2013 Vertical Lift Skid-Steer Loader.
+ Statement of Political Contributions.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:
« Subject to the favorable recommendation of the Finance Budget and Audit Committee
at their May 8, 2013, meeting it is the recommendation of the Executive Director and
Staff that the Board approve Proposed Resolution 2013-1729; Award of Bid to West
Side Tractor Sales for the Procurement of One (1) Model Year 2013 Vertical Lift
Skid-Steer Loader.

21



RESOLUTION 2013-1729

Award of Bid to West Side Tractor Sales for Procurement of a
Model Year 2013 Vertical Lift Skid Steer L.oader

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (“Authority”), DuPage County, Illinois
is a duly authorized and existing Airport Authority under the laws of the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has solicited sealed bids for the procurement of a
Model Year 2013 Vertical Lift Skid Steer Loader; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has received and reviewed (7) seven sealed bids on
April 18, 2013; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Authority be authorized to
generate the necessary purchase order for the procurement of a Model Year 2013 Vertical Lift
Skid Steer Loader for an amount of $44,952 F.O.B. DuPage Airport; and

FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the
DuPage Airport Authority hereby authorizes the Executive Director, David Bird to execute said
Purchase Order Contract with West Side Tractor Sales for an amount of $44,952 and to take
whatever steps necessary to effectuate the terms of said Contract.

This resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its adoption and approval.

Stephen Davis Peter H. Huizenga
Charles Donnelly Gina LaMantia
Dayle M. Gillett David J. Sabathne’
Gerald M. Gorski Perry R.Thompson

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this 8th
day of May. 2013.

CHAIRMAN

(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2013-1729

22



DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
VERTICAL LIFT SKID-STEER LOADER
SOLICITATION NO. 2013-2803

STATEMENT OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Wesr Sohe Traerol SHeel
(name of entity or individual)

(Yoo w- OGaeN
AAPERILE 1L (00563

(address of entity or individual)

1. List the name and office of every elected official, as that term is defined in the DuPage
Airport Authority's Procurement Policy, whom a contribution, exceeding $150.00 total,
was made to in the 24 months preceding the execution of this form. For each elected
official, provide, in the space provided, the date of the contribution(s), the amount of the
contribution(s) and the form of the contribution(s). If additional space is needed, please
attach a separate sheet of paper containing a full and complete list.

Elected Official Office Date Amount Form

NOTE: If this statement of political contributions is being made on behalf of a business
entity or other type of organization, a separate, additional, statement of political
contributions may be required by the DuPage Airport Authority. When making this
statement of political contributions in an individual capacity, you must include
contribution(s) made by your spouse and dependant children. See pages 11-13 of the
Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority for said requirements.

VERIFICATION:

"I declare that this statement of political contributions (including any accompanying lists
of contributions) has been examined by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief is
a true, correct and complete statement of my (or the entities) political contributions as
required by the Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Au ty. Further, by signing
this document I authorize the DuPage Airpo hority to digcloge this information as it

sees fit."
Tk %}m IRY

(date) — (@ignamre) (t‘ﬁl?: of signe'r, if a business

22
23



; f"\_’“

DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Anna Marano
Procurement Analyst

THROUGH: David Bird /
Executive Dire€tor

RE: Proposed Resolution 2013-1732; Award of Bid to Freeway Ford Sterling Truck
Sales, Inc. for the Procurement of (1) Model Year 2013 Ford Full Size 8
Passenger Van.

DATE: May 1, 2013

SUMMARY:

In 2013, the Airport Authority budgeted $30,000 for the procurement of one (1) Model Year
2013 Ford Full Size 8 Passenger Van. This van will replace the 2004 passenger van utilized for
movement of customers and their baggage.

Staff solicited sealed bids for the procurement of one (1) Model Year 2013 Ford Full Size 8
Passenger Van in the March 26, 2013 edition of the Daily Herald Newspaper. Six (6) sealed
bids were received and opened at 2:30 p.m. on April 16, 2013. Bid tabulations are as follows:

Bidder Model Amount
Freeway Ford Sterling 2013- Ford E150 $21,879.00
Truck Sales, Inc.
Lyons, Illinois
Haggerty Ford 2013 - Ford 150 $22,304.00
West Chicago, Illinois
Ray Chevrolet 2014 - Chevrolet $23,856.00
Fox Lake, Illinois Express 2500
Advantage Chevrolet 2014 - Chevrolet $23,941.00
Hodgkins, Illinois Express 2500
Roesch Ford 2013 —Ford 350 $24,575.00
Bensenville, Illinois
Badger Truck Center 2013 —Ford 350 XLT $24,941.00
Milwaukee, Illinois

Upon Evaluation of the bid it is apparent that Freeway Ford Sterling Truck Sales, Inc. is the low

responsive and responsible bidder.

24



PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:
2013 Finance, Budget, and Audit Committee — this item is being reviewed by the Committee.

REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS for the procurement of one (1) Model Year
2013 Ford Full Size 8 Passenger Van. The bid submitted was in the amount $30,000. The bid
is $8,121 under budget.

STAKEHOLDER PROCESS
No stakeholders have been identified at this time.

LEGAL REVIEW
Legal counsel has previously drafted the standard contract utilized for the procurement of this
item.

ATTACHMENTS
+« Proposed Resolution 2013-1732; Award of Freeway Ford Sterling Truck Sales, Inc. for
the Procurement of one (1) Model Year 2013 ford Full Size 8 Passenger Van.
+« Statement of Political Contributions.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:
Subject to the favorable recommendation of the Finance, Budget and Audit Committee at their
May 8, 2013, meeting it is the recommendation of the Executive Director and Staff that the
Board approve Proposed Resolution 2013-1732, Award of Bid to Freeway Ford Sterling Truck
Sales, Inc. for the Procurement of one (1) Model Year 2013 Ford Full Size 8 Passenger Van.

25



RESOLUTION 2013-1732

Award of Bid to Freeway Ford Sterling Truck Sales, Inc.
for the Procurement of

Model Year 2013 Full Size 8 Passenger Van

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (“Authority””), DuPage County, Illinois
is a duly authorized and existing Airport Authority under the laws of the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has solicited sealed bids for the procurement of a
Model Year 2013 Full Size 8 Passenger Van; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has received and reviewed (6) six sealed bids on
April 16, 2013; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Authority be authorized to
generate the necessary purchase order for the procurement of a Model Year 2013 Full Size 8
Passenger Van for an amount of $21,879 F.O.B. DuPage Airport; and

FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the
DuPage Airport Authority hereby authorizes the Executive Director, David Bird to execute said
Purchase Order Contract with Freeway Ford Sterling Truck Sales, Inc. and to take whatever steps
necessary to effectuate the terms of said Contract.

This resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its adoption and approval.

Stephen Davis Peter H. Huizenga
Charles Donnelly Gina LaMantia
Dayle M. Gillett David J. Sabathne’
Gerald M. Gorski Perry R.Thompson

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this g™
day of May, 2013.

CHAIRMAN

(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2013-1732

26



DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
NEW 2013 FULL SIZE 8- PASSENGER VAN
SOLICITATION NO. 2013-2603A

F/&EFM"H Foid S_f‘ELquC\ TlLucL Sﬁte_s Tue

(name of entlty or individual)

84S . YshSr

L..{Ya.lu.ﬁ. JC.» (205 3%

(address of entity or individual)

1. List the name and office of every elected official, as that term is defined in the DuPage
Airport Authority's Procurement Policy, whom a contribution, exceeding $150.00 total,
was made to in the 24 months preceding the execution of this form. For each elected
official, provide, in the space provided, the date of the contribution(s), the amount of the
contribution(s) and the form of the contribution(s). If additional space is needed, please
attach a separate sheet of paper containing a full and complete list.

Elected Official Office Date Amount Form
[ NI N~ Y Y/

NOTE: If this statement of political contributions is being made on behalf of a business
entity or other type of organization, a separate, additional, statement of political
contributions may be required by the DuPage Airport Authority. When making this
statement of political contributions in an individual capacity, you must include
contribution(s) made by your spouse and dependant children. See pages 11-13 of the
Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority for said requirements.

VERIFICATION;

"I declare that this statement of political contributions (including any accompanying lists
of contributions) has been examined by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief is
a true, cotrect and complete statement of my (or the entities) political contributions as
required by the Procurernent Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority. Further, by signing
this document I authorize the DuPage Airport Authority to disclose this information as it
sees fit."

A@L\ts 3013 ’/fwf Bin \/ae@emef/fecee

(date) (signature) (title of signer, if a Ifmmess

21

27



DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Anna Marano

Procurement Analyst
THROUGH: David Bird

Executive Director
RE: Proposed Resolution 2013-1733; Award of Bid to Haggerty Ford, Inc. for

the Procurement of (2) Two Model Year 2013 One (1) Ton Cargo Vans

DATE: May 8, 2013

SUMMARY:

In 2013, the Airport Authority budgeted $56,000 for the procurement of two (2) Model Year
2013 One (1) Ton Cargo Vans. This vehicle will replace a 2000 van and a 2002 One (1) Ton
Cargo Van used in the building department.

Staff solicited sealed bids for the procurement of two (2) Model Year 2013 One (1) Ton Cargo
Van in the March 26, 2013, edition of the Daily Herald Newspaper. Six (6) sealed bids were
received and opened at 2:00 p.m. on April 16, 2013. Bid tabulations are as follows:

Bidder Model Amount
Haggerty Ford Ford- E250 $41,046.00
West Chicago, IL
Badger Truck Sales Ford 350 $42,600.00
Milwaukee, WI
Roesch Ford Ford-F350 $43,640.00
Bensenville, IL
Ray Chevrolet 2014-Chevy Express $46,152.00
Fox Lake, IL
Advantage Chevrolet 2014-Chevy Express $46,424.00
Hodgkins, IL
Freeway Ford Sterling E150 Non-Responsive - Does not
Truck Sales comply with GVW Rating
Lyons, IL

Upon Evaluation of the bid it is apparent that Haggerty Ford is the low responsive and responsible bidder.

28



PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:
May 8, 2013, Finance, Budget, and Audit Committee — this item is being reviewed by the
Committee.

REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS for the procurement of two (2) Model Year
2013 One (1) Ton Cargo Vans. The bid submitted was in the amount $41,046.00. This bid is
$14,954 under budget.

STAKEHOILDER PROCESS
No stakeholders have been identified at this time.

LEGAL REVIEW
Legal counsel has previously drafted the standard contract utilized for the procurement of this
item.

ATTACHMENTS
e Proposed Resolution 2013-1733; Award of Bid to Haggerty Ford, Inc. for
the Procurement of (2) Two Model Year 2013 One (1) Ton Cargo Vans.
e Statement of Political Contributions.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:

e Subject to the favorable recommendation of the Finance Budget and Audit Committee at
their May 8, 2013, meeting it is the recommendation of the Executive Director and Staff
that the Board approve Proposed Resolution 2013-1733; Award of Bid to Haggerty Ford,
Inc. for the Procurement of (2) Two Model Year 2013 One (1) Ton Cargo Vans.

29



RESOLUTION 2013-1733

Award of Bid to Haggerty Ford, Inc.
for the Procurement of

Two (2) Model Year 2013 One (1) Ton Cargo Vans

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (“Authority”), DuPage County, Illinois
is a duly authorized and existing Airport Authority under the laws of the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has solicited sealed bids for the procurement of
Two (2) Model Year 2013 One (1) Ton Cargo Vans; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has received and reviewed (6) six sealed bids on
April 16, 2013; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Authority be authorized to
generate the necessary purchase order for the procurement of Two (2) Model Year 2013 One (1)
One Ton Full Size 8 Passenger Van for an amount of $41,046 F.O.B. DuPage Airport; and

FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the
DuPage Airport Authority hereby authorizes the Executive Director, David Bird to execute said
Purchase Order Contract with Haggerty Ford, Inc. and to take whatever steps necessary to
effectuate the terms of said Contract. .

This resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its adoption and approval.

Stephen Davis Peter H. Huizenga
Charles Donnelly Gina LaMantia
Dayle M. Gillett David J. Sabathne’
Gerald M. Gorski Perry R.Thompson

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this gt
day of May, 2013.

CHAIRMAN

(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2013-1733

30



DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
TWO (2) MODEL YEAR 2013 ONE (1) TON CARGO VANS
SOLICITATION NO. 2013-2603

STATEMENT OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Megaan fod The

(name of erftity or‘individual)

320l Koosew!t Road
ulest Chicugn IC bpifs

(address of entity or individual)

1. List the name and office of every elected official, as that term is defined in the DuPage
Airport Authority's Procurement Policy, whom a contribution, exceeding $150.00 total,
was made to in the 24 months preceding the execution of this form. For each elected
official, provide, in the space provided, the date of the contribution(s), the amount of the
contribution(s) and the form of the contribution(s). If additional space is needed, please
attach a separate sheet of paper containing a full and complete list.

Elected Official Office Date Amount Form

=

NOTE: If this statement of political contributions is being made on behalf of a business
entity or other type of organization, a separate, additional, statement of political
contributions may be required by the DuPage Airport Authority. When making this
statement of political contributions in an individual capacity, you must include
contribution(s) made by your spouse and dependant children. See pages 11-13 of the
Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority for said requirements.

VERIFICATION:

"I declare that this statement of political contributions (including any accompanying lists
of contributions) has been examined by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief is
a true, correct and complete statement of my (or the entities) political contributions as
required by the Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority. Further, by signing
this document I authorize the DuPage Zn Authority to disclose this information as it

sees fit."
%’/Ab /3 /W/ 44/ e frramsucer

(date) < (signature)/ (title of signer, if a business

22

31



DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Anna Marano
Procurement Analyst

THROUGH: David Bird
Executive Director

RE: Proposed Resolution 2013-1734 Award of bid to SBD Commercial Interiors,
LLC for Procurement of Grille Room Furniture for Prairie Landing Golf Club.

DATE: May 8, 2013

SUMMARY:

In 2013, the Airport Authority budgeted $24,000 for the Procurement of Grille Room Furniture
for Prairie Landing Golf Club. The current grille room furniture is mismatched and worn. The
current chairs are also difficult to move and store when needed. The new furniture would be
better match for PLGC décor and be easier to move and store.

Staff solicited sealed bids for the Procurement of Grille Room Furniture in the March 25, 2013
edition of the Daily Herald Newspaper. Three (3) sealed bids were received and opened at 2:00
p.m. on April 19, 2013. Bid tabulations are as follows:

Bidder Amount
SBD Commercial Interiors $20,913.00
Jackson, MI
Interiors for Business $21,917.27
Batavia, IL
Thomas Interior Systems, Inc. 22,162.83
Bloomingdale
K.D.I Design $24,943.00
Geneva, IL

Upon Evaluation of the bid it is apparent that SBD Commercial Interiors is the low responsive and
responsible bidder.

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:
2013 Finance, Budget, and Audit Committee — this item is being reviewed by the Committee.

REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS for the procurement of Grille Room Furniture

for Prairie Landing Golf Club. The bid submitted was in the amount $20,913. The bid is
$3,087 under budget.

32



STAKEHOLDER PROCESS
No stakeholders have been identified at this time.

LEGAL REVIEW
Legal counsel has previously drafted the standard contract utilized for the procurement of this
item.

ATTACHMENTS
+ Proposed Resolution 2013-1734; Award to SBD Commercial Interiors, LLC for the
Procurement of Grille Room Furniture for Prairic Landing Golf Club.
<« Statement of Political Contributions.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:
Subject to the favorable recommendation of the Finance, Budget and Audit Committee at their
May 8, 2013, meeting it is the recommendation of the Executive Director and Staff that the
Board approve Proposed Resolution 2013-1734. Award of Bid to SBD Commercial Interiors,
LLC for Procurement of Grille Room Furniture for Prairie Landing Golf Club.

33



RESOLUTION 2013-1734

Award of Bid to SBD Commercial Interiors, LL.C
for the Procurement of
Grille Room Furniture

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (“Authority”’), DuPage County, Illinois
is a duly authorized and existing Airport Authority under the laws of the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has solicited sealed bids for the procurement of
Grille Room Furniture; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has received and reviewed (3) three sealed bids on
April 19, 2013; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Authority be authorized to
generate the necessary purchase order for the procurement of Grille Room Furniture for an
amount of $20,913 F.O.B. DuPage Airport; and

FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the
DuPage Airport Authority hereby authorizes the Executive Director, David Bird to execute said
Purchase Order Contract with SBD Commercial Interiors, LLC and to take whatever steps
necessary to effectuate the terms of said Contract.

This resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its adoption and approval.

Stephen Davis Peter H. Huizenga
Charles Donnelly Gina LaMantia
Dayle M. Gillett David J. Sabathne’
Gerald M. Gorski Perry R.Thompson

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this 8"
day of May, 2013.

CHAIRMAN

(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2013-1734

34



DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
GRILL ROOM FURNITURE
SOLICITATION NO. 2013-2503A

STATEMENT OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS
S6D  COMMEL AL (TRAple

(name of entity or individual)

(00l Lhviteniie. Az
_NTe D

—.[ ﬂr‘-«\f—&o L M: 1 45\‘2-0 Z-
(address of entity or individual)

1. List the name and office of every elected official, as that term is defined in the DuPage
Airport Authority's Procurement Policy, whom a contribution, exceeding $150.00 total,
was made to in the 24 months preceding the execution of this form. For each elected
official, provide, in the space provided, the date of the contribution(s), the amount of the
contribution(s) and the form of the contribution(s). If additional space is needed, please
attach a separate sheet of paper containing a full and complete list.

Ele teﬁOfﬁcial Office | Date | Amount Form,
NA LA N je h)7e
i | ] ,
| i ] _;
B B f 1
Y v N/ \Y/ /

NOTE: If this statement of political contributions is being made on behalf of a business
entity or other type of organization, a separate, additional, statement of political
contributions may be required by the DuPage Airport Authority. When making this
statement of political contributions in an individual capacity, you must include
contribution(s) made by your spouse and dependant children. See pages 11-13 of the
Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority for said requirements.

VERIFICATION:

"I declare that this statement of political contributions (including any accompanying lists
of contributions) has been examined by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief is
a true, correct and complete statement of my (or the entities) political contributions as
required by the Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority. Further, by signing
this document I authorize the DuP%gc, Auport Authonty to disclose this information as it

sees fit." f‘ f o
%HW) l_/g/ g7 "’ %@f‘a/&ffﬁ

(date) (sxgnature) (title of signer, if a busine

28 35



DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Anna Marano
Procurement Analyst

THROUGH: David Bird /
Executive Director

RE: Proposed Resolution 2013-1735 Award of bid to Interiors For Business, Inc. for
Procurement of 225 banquet Room Chairs for Prairie Landing Golf Club.

DATE: May 8, 2013

SUMMARY:

In 2013, the Airport Authority budgeted $50,000 for the procurement of 225 Banquet Room
Chairs for Prairie Landing Golf Club. The current banquet chairs are 12 years old and in poor
condition. This will also reduce the need to rent chairs for larger events.

Staff solicited sealed bids for the Procurement of 225 Banquet Room Chairs in the March 25,
2013 edition of the Daily Herald Newspaper. Three (3) sealed bids were received and opened at
2:00 p.m. on April 12, 2013. Bid tabulations are as follows:

Bidder Amount
Interiors for Business $31.556.25
Batavia, IL
SBD Commercial Interiors $32,850.00
Jackson, M1
K.D.I. Design $40,497.00
Geneva, IL

Upon Evaluation of the bid it is apparent that Interiors for Business is the low responsive and responsible
bidder.

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:
2013 Finance, Budget, and Audit Committee — this item is being reviewed by the Committee.

REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS for the procurement of 225 Banquet Room
Chairs. The bid submitted was in the amount $31,556.25. The bid is $18,444 under budget.

STAKEHOLDER PROCESS
No stakeholders have been identified at this time.

36



LEGAL REVIEW
Legal counsel has previously drafted the standard contract utilized for the procurement of this
item.

ATTACHMENTS
« Proposed Resolution 2013-1735; Award to Interiors for Business for the Procurement
of 225 Banquet Room Chairs.
+« Statement of Political Contributions.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:
Subject to the favorable recommendation of the Finance, Budget and Audit Committee at their
May 8, 2013, meeting it is the recommendation of the Executive Director and Staff that the
Board approve Proposed Resolution 2013-1735, Award of Bid to Interiors for Business for the
Procurement of 225 Banquet Room Chairs.

37



RESOLUTION 2013-1735

Award of Bid to Interiors for Business, Inc.
for the Procurement of
225 Banquet Room Chairs

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (“Authority””), DuPage County, Illinois
is a duly authorized and existing Airport Authority under the laws of the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has solicited sealed bids for the procurement of
225 Banquet Room Chairs; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has received and reviewed (3) three sealed bids on
April 12, 2013; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Authority be authorized to
generate the necessary purchase order for the procurement of 225 Banquet Room Chairs for an
amount of $31,556.25 F.O.B. DuPage Airport; and

FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the
DuPage Airport Authority hereby authorizes the Executive Director, David Bird to execute said
Purchase Order Contract with Interiors for Business, Inc. and to take whatever steps necessary to
effectuate the terms of said Contract.

This resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its adoption and approval.

Stephen Davis Peter H. Huizenga
Charles Donnelly Gina LaMantia
Dayle M. Gillett David J. Sabathne’
Gerald M. Gorski Perry R.Thompson

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this g™
day of May, 2013.

CHAIRMAN

(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2013-1735

38



DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
225 BANQUET ROOM CHAIRS
SOLICITATION NO. 2013-2503

STATEMENT OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Interiors for Business, Inc.
(namc of entity or individual)

409 N. River St.
Batavia, IL 60510

(add_ress of entity or individual)

1. List the name and office of every elected official, as that term is defined in the DuPage
Airport Authority's Procurement Policy, whom a contribution, exceeding $150.00 total,
was made to in the 24 months preceding the execution of this form. For each elected
official, provide, in the space provided, the date of the contribution(s), the amount of the
contribution(s) and the form of the contribution(s). If additional space is needed, please
attach a separate sheet of paper containing a full and complete list.

Elected Official Office Date Amount Form

N/A

NOTE: Ifthis statement of political contributions is being made on behalf of a business
entity or other type of organization, a separate, additional, statement of political
contributions may be required by the DuPage Airport Authority. When making this
statement of political contributions in an individual capacity, you must include
contribution(s) made by your spouse and dependant children. See pages 11-13 of the
Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority for said requirements.

VERIFICATION:

"I declare that this statement of political contributions (including any accompanying lists
of contributions) has been examined by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief is
a true, correct and complete statement of my (or the entities) political contributions as
required by the Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority. Further, by signing
this document I authorize the DuPage Airport Authority to disclose this information as it
sees fit."

4/10/2013 /g 7%4——-—-——* VP/Treas/Sec'y

(date) / _-(signature)m (tftie of signer, if a busines
20

39



DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Anna Marano
Procurement Analyst

THROUGH: David Bird ﬁ—
Executive DireCtor

RE: Proposed Resolution 2013-1736; Award of Bid to Harris Golf Cars for the
Procurement of One (1) New 2013 Model Gas-Powered Refreshment Vehicle
for the DuPage Airport Authority d/b/a Prairie Landing Golf Club.

DATE: May 1, 2013

SUMMARY:

In 2013, the Airport Authority budgeted $18,000 for the procurement of one (1) One New 2013
Model Gas-Powered Refreshment Vehicle for the DuPage Airport Authority d/b/a Prairie
Landing Golf Club. The purchase of this larger car would enable us to stock more product and
increase sales. Existing cart would be used for outings and busy days rather that utility cart we
currently use on such occasions.

Staff solicited sealed bids for the procurement of one (1) New 2013 Model Gas-Powered
Refreshment Vehicle in the March 29, 2013 edition of the Daily Herald Newspaper. Three (3)
sealed bids were received and opened at 2:00 p.m. on April 19, 2013. Bid tabulations are as
follows:

Bidder Model Amount
Harris Golf Cars Yamaha Deluxe Fairway $12,900.00
Sugar Grove, IL Lounge — YT2AL1BEV2
Nadler Golf Car Sales, Inc. Café Express Gasoline $15, 950.00
Aurora, IL Beverage Vehicle
Burris Equipment Co. EZ-Go Refresher 1200 $18,499.00
Waukegan, IL

Upon Evaluation of the bid it is apparent that Harris Golf Cars is the low responsive and responsible
bidder.

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:
2013 Finance, Budget, and Audit Committee — this item is being reviewed by the Committee.

40



REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS for the procurement of One (1) New 2013
Model Gas-Powered Refreshment Vehicle. The bid submitted was in the amount $12,900. The
bid is $5,100 under budget.

STAKEHOLDER PROCESS
No stakeholders have been identified at this time.

LEGAL REVIEW
Legal counsel has previously drafted the standard contract utilized for the procurement of this
item.

ATTACHMENTS
« Proposed Resolution 2013-1736; Award of Bid to Harris Club Cars for the
Procurement of One (1) New 2013 Model Gas-Powered Refreshment Vehicle.
+ Statement of Political Contributions.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:

Subject to the favorable recommendation of the Finance, Budget and Audit Committee at their
May 8, 2013, meeting it is the recommendation of the Executive Director and Staff that the
Board approve Proposed Resolution 2013-1736, Award of Bid to Harris Club Cars for the
Procurement of One (1) New 2013 Model Gas-Powered Refreshment Vehicle.

41



RESOLUTION 2013-1736

Award of Bid to Harris Club Cars
for the Procurement of

One (1) New 2013 Model Gas-Powered Refreshment Vehicle.

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (“Authority”), DuPage County, Illinois
is a duly authorized and existing Airport Authority under the laws of the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has solicited sealed bids for the procurement of
One (1) New 2013 Model Gas- Powered Refreshment Vehicle; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has received and reviewed (3) three sealed bids on
April 19, 2013; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Authority be authorized to
generate the necessary purchase order for the procurement of One (1) New 2013 Model Gas -
Powered Refreshment Vehicle for an amount of $12,900 F.O.B. DuPage Airport; and

FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the
DuPage Airport Authority hereby authorizes the Executive Director, David Bird to execute said
Purchase Order Contract with Harris Club Cars and to take whatever steps necessary to
effectuate the terms of said Contract.

This resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its adoption and approval.

Stephen Davis Peter H. Huizenga
Charles Donnelly Gina LaMantia

Dayle M. Gillett David J. Sabathne’
Gerald M. Gorski Perry R.Thompson

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this g
day of May, 2013.

CHAIRMAN

(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2013-1736

42



DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
GAS-POWERED REFRESHMENT VEHICLE
SOLICITATION NO. 2013-2903a

STATEMENT OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS

A Y A A

rri C
(name of entity or individual)

549 Heartland Dr.
Sugar Grove, IL. 60554

(address of entity or individual)

1. List the name and office of every elected official, as that term is defined in the DuPage
Airport Authority's Procurement Policy, whom a contribution, exceeding $150.00 total,
was made to in the 24 months preceding the execution of this form. For each elected
official, provide, in the space provided, the date of the contribution(s), the amount of the
contribution(s) and the form of the contribution(s). If additional space is needed, please
attach a separate sheet of paper containing a full and complete list.

Elected Official Office Date Amount Form
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

NOTE: If this statement of political contributions is being made on behalf of a business
entity or other type of organization, a separate, additional, statement of political
contributions may be required by the DuPage Airport Authority. When making this
statement of political contributions in an individual capacity, you must include
contribution(s) made by your spouse and dependant children. See pages 11-13 of the
Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority for said requirements.

VERIFICATION:

"I declare that this statement of political contributions (including any accompanying lists
of contributions) has been examined by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief is
a true, correct and complete statement of my (or the entities) political contributions as
required by the Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority. Further, by signing
this document I authorize the DuPage Airport Authority to disclose this information as it

sees fit." ™~
Y193 nggff . S Hesifet

(date) (signature) (title of signer, if a business

20

43



f‘\_,“

DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Anna Marano
Procurement Analyst
THROUGH: David Bird {: g—
Executive Diréctor
RE: Proposed Resolution 2013-1737; Award of Contract to A.M.C. Mechanical, Inc.
for HVAC on Call Services.
DATE: May 8, 2013
SUMMARY:

The service contracts were reevaluated and the staff solicited sealed bids on an hourly basis for
HVAC on Call Services on April 4, 2013 edition of the Daily Herald Newspaper.

Three (3) sealed bids were received and opened at 2:00 p.m. CST on April 25, 2013. Bid
tabulations are as follows:

VYendor M-F M-F Sat Sat Holiday Holiday Parts
Journey Apprentice Journey Apprentice Journey Apprentice

AM.C. 92.50 55.00 120.25 76.50 136.60 $100 7.5%
Mechanical, Inc.
Orland Park IL
KCW 95 54 142.50 81 190 108 8%
Environmental
Conditioning, Inc.
Carol Stream, IL
Core 104 84 134 114- 154 154 5%
Chicago, IL

Upon evaluation of the bids, it is apparent that A.M.C. Mechanical is the low, responsive and
responsible bidder.

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:

May 8, 2013 Finance, Budget and Audit Committee — this item is being reviewed by the

Committee.

STAKEHOILDER PROCESS
No stakeholders have been identified at this time.

LEGAL REVIEW

Legal counsel has previously drafted the standard contract utilized for the procurement of this

item.

44



ATTACHMENTS 7
o Proposed Resolution 2013-1737; Award of Contract to A.M.C. Mechanical, Inc. for
On Call HVAC Services
o Statement of Political Contributions.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:
o Subject to the favorable recommendation of the Finance, Budget and Audit Committee
at their May 8, 2013, meeting; it is the recommendation of the Executive Director and
Staff that the Board approve Proposed Resolution 2013-1737 Award of Contract to
AM.C. Mechanical, Inc. for On Call HVAC Services

45



RESOLUTION 2013-1737

Award of Bid to A.M.C. Mechanical, Inc. for HVAC On Call Services

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (“Authority”), DuPage County, Illinois
is a duly authorized and existing Airport Authority under the laws of the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has solicited sealed bids for the procurement of
On Call HVAC Services; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has received and reviewed (3) three sealed bids on
April 25, 2013; and

WHEREAS, It is apparent that A.M.C. Mechanical, Inc. is the low, responsive
and responsible bidder at an hourly rate of $92.50/$55 Journeyman/Apprentice weekday with a
markup rate of 7.5% on parts; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Authority be authorized to
execute the necessary contract documents to procure On Call HVAC services from A.M.C.
Mechanical, Inc. in accordance with the terms of the agreement attached hereto as Exhibit 1; and

FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the
DuPage Airport Authority hereby authorizes the Executive Director, David Bird, to execute the
agreement with A.M.C. Mechanical, Inc. and to take whatever steps necessary to effectuate the
terms of said agreement.

This resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its adoption and

approval.

Stephen Davis Peter H. Huizenga
Charles Donnelly Gina LaMantia
Dayle M. Gillett David J. Sabathne
Gerald M. Gorski Perry R. Thompson

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this 8th
day of May, 2013.

CHAIRMAN

(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2013 -1737

46



DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
ON-CALL HVAC REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES
SOLICITATION NO. 2013-0404

STATEMENT OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS

E S X ¥ AL TAF I CLME LT P S

A.M.C. Mechanical, Inc.

{name of entity or individuéij

11535 W. 183rd Place, Unit 106
Orland Park, IL 60467

(address of entity or individual)

1. List the name and office of every elected official, as that term is defined in the DuPage
Airport Authority's Procurement Policy, whom a contribution, exceeding $150.00 total,
was made to in the 24 months preceding the execution of this form. For each elected
official, provide, in the space provided, the date of the contribution(s), the amount of the
contribution(s) and the form of the contribution(s). If additional space is needed, please
attach a separate sheet of paper containing a full and complete list.

Elected Official Office Date Amount Form
None

NOTE: I this staternent of political contributions is being made on behalf of a business
entity or other type of organization, a separate, additional, statement of political
contributions may be required by the DuPage Airport Authority. When making this
statement of political contributions in an individual capacity, you must include
contribution(s) made by your spouse and dependant children. See pages 11-13 of the
Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority for said requirements.

VERIFICATION:

"I declare that this statement of political contributions (including any accompanying lists
of contributions) has been cxamined by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief is
a true, correct and complete statement of my (or the entities) political contributions as
required by the Procuremgnt Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority. Further, by signing
this document I authorize fthe DuP i Authority to disclose this information as it

sees fit." < H=
April 22, 2013 <= , President
(date) h’\ (signature) O (title of signer, if a business)

25

47



DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Anna Marano
Procurement Analyst

THROUGH: David Bird Eg_
Executive Direftor

RE: Proposed Resolution 2013-1738; Award of Bid to McCallister Equipment Co.
for the Procurement of One (1) Model 2013 Mobile Diesel Powered Generator.

DATE: May 8, 2013

SUMMARY:

In 2013, the Airport Authority budgeted $40,000 for the procurement of one (1) New Mobile
Diesel Powered Generator. This unit is used to power buildings and/or hangar doors in the event
of power outages. It will replace a 1991 generator that does not offer all of the required voltage
selections for some of our newer buildings.

Staff solicited sealed bids for the procurement of One (1) Model Year 2013 Mobile Diesel
Powered Generator in the April 2, 2013, edition of the Daily Herald Newspaper. Five (5) sealed
bids were received and opened at 2:00 p.m. on April 23, 2013. Bid tabulations are as follows:

Bidder Model Amount
McCallister Equipment Doosane 640 $20,762.00
Villa Park, IL
Hertz Equipment Magnum MMG 35FH $23,464.05
Park Ridge, NJ
Andy Gamaz RQN000424 $24,000.00
Roscoe, IL
Lightning Power Hi-Power Systems $24,895.00
Coral Gables, FL HRYW40T6
HD Supply Facilities d/b/a Baldor TS35T Non-Responsive
USA Blue Book
Gurnee, IL

Upon Evaluation of the bid it is apparent that McCallister Equipment is the low responsive and
responsible bidder.

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:
May 8, 2013 Finance, Budget, and Audit Committee — this item is being reviewed by the
Committee.

48



REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS for the procurement of one (1) Model Year
2013 Mobile Diesel Powered Generator. The bid submitted was in the amount $20,762.00 This
bid is $19,238.00 under budget.

STAKEHOLDER PROCESS
No stakeholders have been identified at this time.

LEGAL REVIEW
Legal counsel has previously drafted the standard contract utilized for the procurement of this
item.

ATTACHMENTS
e Proposed Resolution 2013-1738; Award of Bid to McCallister Equipment Co. for the
Procurement of One (1) Model Year 2013 Mobile Diesel Powered Generator.
e Statement of Political Contributions.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:

Subject to the favorable recommendation of the Finance, Budget and Audit Committee at their
May 8, 2013, meeting it is the recommendation of the Executive Director and Staff that the
Board approve Proposed Resolution 2013-1738; Award of Bid to McCallister Equipment Co. for
the Procurement of One (1) Model Year 2013 Mobile Diesel Powered Generator.

49



RESOLUTION 2013-1738

Award of Bid to McCallister Co. for the Procurement of One (1) Model Year 2013 Mobile
Diesel Powered Generator

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (“Authority”’), DuPage County, Illinois
is a duly authorized and existing Airport Authority under the laws of the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has solicited sealed bids for the Procurement of a
Model Year 2013 Mobile Diesel Powered Generator; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has received and reviewed (5) five sealed bids on
April 23, 2013; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Authority be authorized to
generate the necessary purchase order with McCallister Co. for the Procurement of a Model
Year 2013 Mobile Diesel Powered Generator for an amount of $20,762 F.O.B. DuPage Airport;
and

FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the
DuPage Airport Authority hereby authorizes the Executive Director, David Bird to execute said
Purchase Order Contract with McCallister Co. for an amount of $20,762 and to take whatever
steps necessary to effectuate the terms of said Contract.

This resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its adoption and approval.

Stephen Davis Peter H. Huizenga
Charles Donnelly Gina LaMantia
Dayle M. Gillett David J. Sabathne’
Gerald M. Gorski Perry R.Thompson

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this 8th
day of May. 2013.

CHAIRMAN

(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2013-1738

50



DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
MOBILE DIESEL GENERATOR
SOLICITATION NO. 2013-0204a

STATEMENT OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS

WS prty FALiTies MBvTe Adacs ETH Llste USABL s B
(name of entity or individual)

3757 Bogrocod dn
(MAICE b A T  eoug

(address of entity or individual)

. List the name and office of every elected official, as that term is defined in the DuPage
Airport Authority's Procurement Policy, whom a contribution, exceeding $150.00 total,
was made to in the 24 months preceding the execution of this form. For each elected
official, provide, in the space provided, the date of the contribution(s), the amount of the
contribution(s) and the form of the contribution(s). If additional space is needed, please
attach a separate sheet of paper containing a full and complete list.

Elected Official Office Date Amount Form
A p

NOTE: If this statement of political contributions is being made on behalf of a business
entity or other type of organization, a separate, additional, statement of political
contributions may be required by the DuPage Airport Authority. ‘When making this
statement of political contributions in an individual capacity, you must include
contribution(s) made by your spouse and dependant children. See pages 11-13 of the
Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority for said requirements.

VERIFICATION:

"I declare that this statement of political contributions (including any accompanying lists
of contributions) has been examined by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief is
a true, correct and complete statement of my (or the entities) political contributions as
required by the Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority. Further, by signing
this document I authorize the DuPage Airport Authority to disclose this information as it
sees fit."

C/Aa/@ 4/9-;:-5-—: AN Coeedpvar®

- - ‘W
(date) \ / (si gnature) (title of signer, if a business

20

51



DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Anna Marano
Procurement Analyst
THROUGH: David Bird @‘
Executive Difector
RE: Proposed Resolution 2013-1739; Award of Contract to Schodeller
Construction, Inc. for the Terminal Apron Joint Replacement.
DATE: May 8, 2013
SUMMARY:

The aircraft parking apron for the Flight Center was constructed in 1991 using Portland Cement
Concrete (PCC) pavement. PCC pavement has a series of control joints used to control the
cracking of the pavement. These control joints are then sealed with either a flexible gasket
material or liquid applied hot or chemical cured sealant to prevent water from infiltrating the
pavement and causing damage to the pavement or subsurface.

Although the pavement is outliving its 20-year life expectancy, the joints between the concrete
panels on the Flight Center Apron are over 20 years old and have reached their life expectancy
and are in need of being resealed. Replacement of the joints is a cost effective measure to assist
in the pavement staying in a good condition past its normal life expectancy.

Staff solicited sealed bids for Terminal Apron Joint Replacement in the April 5, 2013, edition of
the Daily Herald Newspaper. Four (4) sealed bids were received and opened on April 26, 2013,
at 2:00 p.m. Bid Tabulations are as follows:

Bidder Base Bid AltNo. 1 Alt No. 2
Scodeller Construction, | $219,536.00 $212,688.00 $186,662.00
Inc.

Wixom, MI

Martam Construction $280,184.00 $201,642.00 $176,953.00
Elgin, IL

Behm Pavement $292,079.00 $244,507.00 $214,743.00
Crystal Lake, IL

M/M Peters $297,877.00 $311,235.00 $$276,502.00
Construction

Aurora, Illinois

Upon Evaluation of the bid it is apparent that Scodeller Construction, Inc. is the low responsive and
responsible bidder.

52



PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:
2013 Capital Development, Leasing & Customer Fees Committee — this item is being reviewed
by the Committee.

REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS In 2013, the project was budgeted in the
amount of $350,000. The lowest, responsive and responsible bid submitted was in the amount
$219,536 which is within the budgeted amount. Staff recommends including an owners
contingency of 10% for a total not to exceed amount of $241,489.60.

STAKEHOLDER PROCESS
No stakeholders have been identified at this time.

LEGAL REVIEW
Legal counsel has previously drafted the standard contract utilized for the procurement of this
item.

ATTACHMENTS
&« Proposed Resolution 2013-1739 for the Procurement of the Terminal Apron Joint
Replacement.
+ Statement of Political Contributions.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:
Subject to the favorable recommendation of the Capital Development, Leasing and Customer
Fees Committee at their May 8, 2013, meeting it is the recommendation of the Executive
Director and Staff that the Board approve Proposed Resolution 2013-1739; Award of Bid to
Schodeller Construction, Inc. for the Terminal Apron Joint Replacement.

53



RESOLUTION 2013-1739

Award of Contract to Scodeller Construction, Inc. for the
Terminal Apron Joint Replacement

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (“Authority””), DuPage County, Illinois
is a duly authorized and existing Airport Authority under the laws of the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has solicited sealed bids for the Procurement of a
contract with Scodeller Construction for the Terminal Apron Joint Replacement; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has received and reviewed (4) four sealed bids on
April 23, 2013; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Authority be authorized to
generate the necessary contract with Scodeller Construction for the Procurement of a contract
with Scodeller Construction for the Terminal Apron Joint Replacement for an amount not to
exceed $241.489.60 which includes a 10% contingency; and

FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the
DuPage Airport Authority hereby authorizes the Executive Director, David Bird to execute said
Contract with Scodeller Construction for an amount not to exceed $241,489.60 and to take
whatever steps necessary to effectuate the terms of said Contract.

This resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its adoption and approval.

Stephen Davis Peter H. Huizenga
Charles Donnelly Gina LaMantia
Dayle M. Gillett David J. Sabathne’
Gerald M. Gorski Perry R.Thompson

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this 8th
day of May. 2013.

CHAIRMAN

(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2013-1739

54



PART1
PROPOSAL

STATEMENT OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Secdeler Comalevcdion, \nc

(name of entity or individual)
SN Geped ‘?u—ur‘
Wixana way 46393

(address of entity or individual)

1. List the name and office of every elected official, as that term is defined in the DuPage
Airport Authority's Procurement Policy, whom a contribution, exceeding $150.00 total,
was made to in the 24 months preceding the execution of this form. For each elected
official, provide, in the space provided, the date of the contribution(s), the amount of the
contribution(s) and the form of the contribution(s). If additional space is needed, please
attach a separate sheet of paper containing a full and complete list.

Elected Official Office Date Amount Form

—

NOTE: If this statement of political contributions is being made on behalf of a business entity or other type of
organization, a separate, additional, statement of political contributions may be required by the DuPage Airport
Authority. When making this statement of political contributions in an individual capacity, you must include
contribution(s) made by your spouse and dependent children. See pages 11-13 of the Procurement Policy of the DuPage
Airport Authority for said requirements.

VERIFICATION:

"T declare that this statement of political contributions (including any accompanying lists
of contributions) has been examined by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief is
a true, correct and complete statement of my (or the entities) political contributions as
required by the Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority. Further, by signing
this document I authorize the DuPage Airport Authority to disclose this information as it
sees fit."

Wlo871 /,/‘%};‘Rf\we/ VL

L

(d‘ate) (signature)ftitle of signer, l}\q business)

TERMINAL APRON JOINT REPLACEMENT / - PROPOSAL
DUPAGE AIRPORT

PR-8



/f;\__,v’
DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Byron Miller
THROUGH: David Bird

Executive Director

RE: Proposed Resolution 2013-1742; Authorizing the Execution of and
Ratifying an Agreement with Monarch Fire Protection Inc. for
Emergency Repairs to the Prairie Landing Club House Fire Protection
System.

DATE: April 26, 2013

While repairing a leak in the Clubhouse sprinkler system this winter, we discovered that sections
of the pipe were corroded and partially clogged with sediment. These problems were causing
some sections to leak. Due to the fact that the system was installed above a drywall ceiling, with
limited access points, it was determined that we would need to remove portions of the drywall
ceilings to inspect the extent of the damaged pipes. Because of scheduled holiday events, we
could not start our investigation until the end of February.

Charles Vincent George Design (CVG) investigated the extent of the problem(s) by having
various sections of pipe removed and inspected. CVG determined that the problem(s) were
generally limited to the sprinkler main lines and did not significantly affect the branch lines.

While CVG was developing a scope of work and plans, we coordinated with the golf course staft
to determine when we could schedule the work with the least impact to their customers. Due to
the schedule of events for 2013 at the clubhouse, we only had a three week window of
opportunity to perform the repair prior to October. Therefore, the work in the banquet room
could not start until April 29" and had to be finished no later than May 17",

Our Procurement Policy allows the staff to waive certain purchasing requirements for:

“Unusual and compelling urgency - an unusual and compelling urgency precludes full
and open competition where the delay in Award of a Contract would result in serious
injury, financial or otherwise, to the Authority.”

Since work had to be started by April 29, 2013, in order to be completed in time for an event in
the clubhouse on May 18", the staff realized that there would not be sufficient time for the
normal bidding requirements or Board approval.

56



However, we did have time for an invitational bid with the solicitation time reduced to two
weeks.

CVG prepared a set of plans and specifications for the repairs and solicited bids from seven
selected contractors (either licensed fire suppression contractors or contactors that the airport is
currently utilizing on other projects).

On April 1, 2013 CVG invited the following seven (7) contactors to bid on the repairs:

Gallant Construction

41 North Contractors

Fox Field Construction
Schramm construction
Monarch Fire Protection
Valley Fire Protection

Fox Valley Fire and Safety

We received three (3) bids on Friday April 15, 2013:

Monarch Fire Protection $88,395
Gallant Building Solutions $99,971
Foxfield $100,000

After reviewing the bids, CVG recommended awarding the contract to Monarch Fire Protection
of West Chicago.

Since this project had to be started prior to the next regularly scheduled board meeting, the
Executive Director notified the Chairman of this Emergency Purchase and a contract was
executed with Monarch Fire Protection for the repairs to the clubhouse fire suppression system.

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION: May 8, 2013 the Capital Development,
Leasing and Customer Fees Committee — this item is on the agenda for review and consideration.

REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATION

Due to the number of unknown conditions that we may encounter after removing the ceiling(s)
the staff recommends adding a 15% owners contingency to this project for a total not to exceed
project cost of $101,654.25. Although this was not a budgeted item in the 2013 Capital Budget,
the staff will ensure that sufficient funds will be available.

STAKEHOLDER PROCESS
N/A

57



LEGAL REVIEW
Legal counsel has reviewed the AIA contract.

ATTACHMENTS
» Proposed Resolution 2013-1742; Authorizing the Execution of and Ratifying an
Agreement with Monarch Fire Protection Inc. for Emergency Repairs to the Prairie
Landing Club House Fire Protection System.

> Statement of Political Contributions.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Committee / Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:

Subject to the favorable recommendation of the Capital Development, Leasing and Customer
Fees Committee it is the recommendation of the Executive Director and staff that the Board
approve Proposed Resolution 2013-1742; Authorizing the Execution of and Ratifying an
Agreement with Monarch Fire Protection Inc. for Emergency Repairs to the Prairie Landing
Club House Fire Protection System.

58



RESOLUTION 2013-1742

AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AND RATIFYING AN AGREEMENT WITH
MONARCH FIRE PROTECTION, INC. FOR EMERGENCY REPAIRS TO THE
PRAIRIE LANDING CLUBHOUSE FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEM

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (the "Authority”) is an Illinois Special
District that operates Prairie Landing Golf Club;

WHEREAS, leaks are occurring in the sprinkler system of the Prairie Landing
Clubhouse (“Prairie Landing Sprinkler System”) creating a need for emergency repairs to the
Prairie Landing Sprinkler System before the golf season and banquet season started in earnest;

WHEREAS, the Authority’s Procurement Code allows the Authority to waive full
purchasing requirements where unusual and compelling circumstances require the need to award
contracts where the delay would result in serious injury, financial or otherwise, to the Authority;

WHEREAS, due to said unusual and compelling circumstances, Authority staff sent out
an invitation to bid the required repair work of the Prairie Landing Sprinkler System to seven
contractors who the Authority staff and outside consultant believed were qualified and capable of
performing the work;

WHEREAS, in response to said invitation to bid, the Authority received three bids to
repair the Prairie Landing Sprinkler System;

WHEREAS, Monarch Fire Protection, Inc. was the low responsible bidder in the amount
of Eighty-Eight Thousand Three Hundred and Ninety-Five Dollars and No Cents ($88,395.00);
due to the emergency nature of the necessary repairs, the Executive Director executed the
Agreement with Monarch Fire Protection, Inc. attached hereto as Exhibit 1; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners finds that the circumstances surrounding the
repair of the Prairie Landing Sprinkler System were unusual and compelling enough to require
the expedited issuance of a contract to repair said system, and that it was in the best interests of
the Authority to execute the Agreement with Monarch Fire Protection, Inc. attached hereto as
Exhibit 1.; and

WHEREAS, due to the type of project, unforcscen circumstances may not be discovered
until the work is underway, the Board of Commissioners authorizes an additional 15% owner’s
contingency, for a total not to exceed contract amount of One Hundred and One Thousand Six
Hundred Fifty-Four Dollars and Twenty-Five Cents ($101,654.25); and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLIVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the
hereby authorizes and ratifies the Executive Director’s execution of the Agreement with
Monarch Fire Protection, Inc. attached hereto as Exhibit 1 and take whatever steps necessary to
effectuate the terms of said Agreement.

59



This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its adoption and approval.

Stephen L. Davis Peter H. Huizenga
Charles E. Donnelly Gina R. LaMantia
Dayle M. Gillett David J. Sabathne
Gerald M. Gorski Perry R. Thompson

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this g
day of May, 2013.

CHAIRMAN
(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2013-1742

60



April 1,2013

Charles Vincent George DuPage Airport Authority
Architects, Inc. Prairie Landing Golf Club
Project No. 2012-129 Sprinkler Main replacement

SPRINKLER MAIN REPLACEMENT AT
PRAIRIE LANDING GOLF CLUB
2325 Longest Drive, West Chicago, IL
for

DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Monarch Fire Protection, Inc.
(Name of entity or individual)

645 Joliet St.

West Chicago, IL 60185

(Address of entity or individual)

1. List the name and office of every elected official, as that term is defined in the DuPage Airport
Authority's Procurement Policy, whom a contribution, exceeding $150.00 total, was made to in the 24
months preceding the execution of this form. For each elected official, provide, in the space provided,
the date of the contribution(s), the amount of the contribution(s) and the form of the contribution(s). If
additional space is needed, please attach a separate sheet of paper containing a full and complete list.

Elected Official Office Date Amount
Tom Weisner Mayor / Aurora 3/43/12 $200.00

[|]E3

NOTE: If this statement of political contributions is being made on behalf of a business entity or other
type of organization, a separate, additional, statement of political contributions may be required by the
DuPage Airport Authority. When making this statement of political contributions in an individual
capacity, you must include contribution(s) made by your spouse and dependant children. See pages 11-
13 of the Procurement Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority for said requirements.

VERIFICATION:

"I declare that this statement of political contributions (including any accompanying lists of
contributions) has been examined by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief is a true, correct
and complete statement of my (or the entities) political contributions as required by the Procurement
Policy of the DuPage Airport Authority. Further, by signing this document I authorize the DuPage
Airport Authorj disclose this information as it sees fit."

S A. /} z/LB Vice President

(Date) (i gn'ature) (Title of signer, if a business)

61
Bid Form 4 003000



f”’_\__‘y
DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Byron Miller
Directors of Operations

THROUGH: David Bird [/
Executive Dugctor

RE: Proposed Resolution 2013-1743; Authorizing the Execution of an Agreement
with Ghafari Associates L.L.C. for Construction Administration Services for the

Flight Center Curtain Wall Replacement Project.

DATE: April 29, 2013

SUMMARY:

In conjunction with Resolution 2013-1721 Award of Bid to Precision Wall Systems, Inc. for the
Flight Center Curtain Wall Replacement, an additional service is required. That service is
Construction Administration to include: on-site meetings to ensure that the contractor(s) are
adhering to the plans and specifications bid, that the work is being performed properly and all
submittals for materials and equipment to be installed are reviewed by certified architects and
engineers.

Ghafari Associates, LLC (“Ghafari”), the architectural design firm retained by the Authority has
provided a proposal to provide said Construction Administration Services for this project for a
total not-to-exceed price of $17,500 plus reimbursables.

The proposed fee for these services is just over 1% of the construction cost. This fee is
considered fair and reasonable and within industry standards.

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:
March 13, 013 the Board passed Resolution 2013-1721 Award of Bid to Precision Wall Systems,
Inc. for the replacement of the Flight Center curtain walls.

May 8, 2013 Finance, Budget, and Audit Committee — this item is being reviewed by the
Committee.

REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATION
Although this project is over budget, there are sufficient funds available from other lines in the
2013 Capital Budget to fund this project.

STAKEHOLDER PROCESS
No stakeholders have been identified at this time.

62



LEGAL REVIEW
Legal counsel has previously reviewed the AIA contract provided by Ghafari. This item will be
authorized as a Task Order Modification under our Master Agreement with Ghafari.

ATTACHMENTS
» Proposed Resolution 2013-1743; Authorizing the Execution of an Agreement
with Ghafari Associates L.L.C. for Construction Administration Services for
the Flight Center Curtain Wall Replacement Project.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Committee / Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:

Subject to the favorable recommendation of the Capital Development, Leasing and Customer
Fees Committee, it is the recommendation of the Executive Director and staff that the Board
approve Proposed Resolution 2013-1743; Authorizing the Execution of an Agreement with
Ghafari Associates L.L.C. for Construction Administration Services for the Flight Center Curtain
Wall Replacement Project at the May 8, 2012 Board Meeting.

63



RESOLUTION 2013-1743

AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH GHAFARI ASSOCIATES,
LLC FOR CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION SERVICES FOR THE FLIGHT CENTER
CURTAIN WALL REPLACEMENT PROJECT

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (the "Authority"), an Illinois Special District, has
planned and budgeted for curtain wall replacement on the Flight Center building (the “Project™);

WHEREAS, the Authority has a written Task Order Modification from GHAFARI Associates,
LLC for an amount not-to-exceed $17,500 to provide construction administration services for said
Project;

WHEREAS, the Authority has previously entered into a contract with GHAFARI Associates,
LLC to provide construction administration and architectural services for the Project; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the Authority to enter into the written Task Order
Modification from GHAFARI Associates, LLC as set forth in the attached Exhibit A for the Project.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLIVED, by the Board of Commissioners of the
DuPage Airport Authority that the Executive Director is hereby authorized to execute said Task Order
Modification attached here to and made a part hereof as Exhibit “A”, for and on behalf of the DuPage
Airport Authority and to take the steps necessary to effectuate the terms of this Task Order Modification.

This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its adoption and approval.

Stephen L. Davis Peter H. Huizenga
Charles E. Donnelly Gina R. LaMantia
Dayle M. Gillett David J. Sabathne
Gerald M. Gorski Perry R. Thompson

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this 8™ day of
May, 2013.

CHAIRMAN
(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2013-1743

64



-._._____________:-’
DuUPAGE AIRPORT

AUTHORITY

MONTHLY STATISTICS
March 2013

March

Percent YTD YTD Percent

Mar.'13 Mar.'12 '12vs.'11 Change 2013 2012 13 vs.'12 Change

FUEL
100LL 18,512 18,441 71 0.4% 46,720 43,229 3,491 8.1%
Jet A 178,617 183,963 (5,346) -2.9% 529,289 524,220 5,069 1.0%
Total Gallons 197,129 202,404 (5,275) -2.6% 576,009 567,449 8,560 1.5%
OPERATIONS
Local 2,188 2,382 (194) -8.1% 5,482 6,473 (991) -15.3%
Itinerant 3,842 4,042 {200) -4.9% 9,925 10,594 (669) -6.3%
Total Ops 6,030 6,424 (394) -6.1% 15,407 17,067 (1,660) 9.7%
REGIONAL OPS March

Percent YTD YTD Percent

Mar.'13  Mar.'12 '12vs.'11 Change 2013 2012 13vs. 12 Change

Total OPS
DuPAGE 6,030 6,424 (394) -6.1% 15,407 17,067 (1,660) -9.7%
Palwaukee 8,293 6,334 (41) -0.6% 15,451 16,900 (1,449) -8.6%
Aurora 5,739 5,622 117 2.1% 14,155 13,921 234 1.7%
Waukegan 3,645 4,004 (359) -9.0% 9,096 10,086 (990) -9.8%
State of lllinois 159,735 160,374 (639) -0.4% 422,336 433,523 (11,187) -2.6%
Teterboro 13,048 12,976 72 0.6% 36,176 37,055 (879) -2.4%
Van Nuys 22,062 21,079 983 4.7% 60,079 63,052 (2,973) -4.7%
Centennial 23,029 26,251 (3,222) -12.3% 65,425 69,350 (3,925) -5.7%
Local OPS
DuPAGE 2,188 2,382 (194) -8.1% 5,482 6,473 (991) -15.3%
Palwaukee 1,594 1,799 (205) -11.4% 3,639 4,515 (876) -19.4%
Aurora 3,107 2,885 222 7.7% 7,726 7,087 639 9.0%
Waukegan 1,670 1,907 (237) -12.4% 4,032 4,694 (662) 141%
State of lllinois 29,209 27,656 1,553 5.6% 70,219 69,951 268 0.4%
Teterboro 0 0 0 0 0 0
Van Nuys 7,808 7,785 23 0.3% 20,252 22,383 (2,131) -9.5%
Centennial 10,038 11,598 (1,560) -13.5% 27,539 29,231 (1,692) -5.8%
{tinerant OPS
DuPAGE 3,842 4,042 (200) -4.9% 9,925 10,594 (669) -6.3%
Palwaukee 4,699 4,535 164 3.6% 11,812 12,385 (573) -4.6%
Aurora 2,632 2,737 (105) -3.8% 6,429 6,834 (405) -5.9%
Waukegan 1,975 2,097 (122) -5.8% 5,064 5,392 (328) -6.1%
State of lllinois 130,526 132,718 (2,192) 1.7% 352,117 363,572  (11,455) -3.2%
Teterboro 13,048 12,976 72 0.6% 36,176 37,055 (879) -2.4%
Van Nuys 14,254 13,294 960 7.2% 39,827 40,669 (842) 214%
Centennial 12,991 14,653 (1.662) -11.3% 37,886 40,119 (2,233) -5.6%

65



DUPAGE AIRPORT

Apr.'13

AuTHORITY
MONTHLY STATISTICS
April 2013
FUEL
100LL 18,163
Jet A 172,325

Total Gallons 190,488



240,000
230,000
220,000
210,000

£ 200,000

& 190,000

< 180,000

=3 170,000
160,000
150,000
140,000

—— 1811

- 20m
o

35,000

30,000

[
o
-1
S
[}

andy

N
(=]
E=3
[~
o

'y

100LL Gallons

15,000

10,000

100LL by Month

280,000
260,000
240,000

220,000

Total Gallons

200,000
180,000

160,000

Total Gallons by Month

—— 213
iz

— 2011

W00

—— 3
iz
w
e

67



4,500
4,000
3,500
3,000
2,500
2,000
1,500
1,000

500

Local OPS

Local OPS by Month

—— a3
o1

—— o1
2000

7,000
6,000
5,000
4,000

3,000

Transient OPS

2,000
1,000

12,000
10,000

8,000

Total OPS
)
o
=}
=3

4,000

2,000

Total OPS by Month

—
oz
— — 2011

—
B
a0
oo

68



DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

Mar-12

FINANCIALS
PRE-AUDIT
COMMISSIONERS



Board Summary

DuPage Airport Authority

YTD March 2013

YTD YTD Percent Change
Budget Actual Actual vs Budget
Beginning Cash Balance- Unrestricted 11,601,929 11,601,929
Beginning Cash Balance - Restricted 15,874,118 15,874,118
27,476,046 27,476,046
OPERATING REVENUES
Airport Operations 1,126,743 1,203,973 7%
Flight Center Fuel Operations 2,881,076 3,000,123 4%
Prairie Landing Golf Club 258,789 197,506 -24%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 4,266,608 4,401,601 3%
OPERATING EXPENSES
Airport Operations 1,487,464 1,556,048 5%
Flight Center Fuel Operations 2,517,093 2,467,164 -2%
Prairie Landing Golf Club 421,417 358,243 -15%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 4,425,974 4,381,455 -1%
Net Profit from Operations (159,366} 20,146 -113%
NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Miscellaneous Taxes 9,200 10,377 13%
Property Taxes/Abatements 56,400 1,872 -97%
Interest Income 37,500 5,358 -86%
Unrealized Gain/Loss from Investments 0 20,286 0%
Gain/{Loss) on Sale of Fixed Assets 13,750 0 -100%
TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUES 116,850 37,893 -68%
NON-OPERATING EXPENSES
Property Tax (DAA) 0 0 0%
Property Tax (PLGC) 0 0 0%
CenterPoint Advance - Interest 0 0 0%
TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENSES 0 0 0%
Net Profit from Non-Operations 115,850 37,893 -68%
Net Profit Excluding Depreciation {42,516) 58,039 -237%
Total YTD Revenues 4,383,458 4,439,494 1%
Total YTD Expenditures 4,425,974 4,381,455 -1%
CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS 4,401,398 301,719 -93%
Changes In: Accounts Receivable 196,937
Changes In: Inventories 31,611
Changes In: Prepaid Expenses (115,589)
DFC A/D Adjustment 2,667
Changes In: Accounts Payable (585,932)
Changes In: Accrued Liabilities (122,985)
Changes In: Security Deposits 85,721
Changes In: Deferred Income (60,812)
[Cash Balance - Ending 23,032,133 26,432,734 15%|




DuPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES

YTD March 2013
AIRPORT DuPAGE FLIGHT PRAIRIE LANDING
OPERATIONS CENTER GOLF CLUB TOTALS
Revenues
Field Operations 352,614 0 0 352,614
Building Operations 764,374 0 0 764,374
Flight Center Building 56,730 0 0 56,730
Administrative 30,254 0 0] 30,254
Fuel and Qil Sales 0 2,885,058 0 2,885,058
De-ice, Lav Service, Preheats, APU, Tows 0 45,442 0 45,442
Overnight Fees - Transient 0 11,968 0 11,968
Hangar Rental 0 47,389 o] 47,389
Golf Operations 0 0 129,880 129,880
Food and Beverage 0 6,025 830 6,355
Kitty Hawk Deli 0 0 11,764 11,764
Banquet 0 0 54,671 54,671
Miscellaneous 0 4,241 362 4,603
Total Revenues 1,203,973 3,000,123 197,506 4,401,601
Cost of Sales
Field Operations 412,829 0 0 412,829
Building Operations 297,101 0 0 297,101
Flight Center Building 68,241 0 0 68,241
Shop Equipment 106,577 0 0 106,577
Fuel and Oil 0 2,054,094 0 2,054,094
Maintenance 0 39,801 0 39,801
Credit Card Expense 0 37,932 4,393 42,326
Golf Course Maintenance 0 0 83,495 83,495
Golf Operations 0 0 28,777 28,777
Food and Beverage 0 20,607 34,891 55,497
Kitty Hawk - Deli o] 0 11,764 11,764
Banquet 0 0 61,031 61,031
Total Cost of Sales 884,748 2,152,434 224,351 3,261,533
Gross Profit/(Loss) 319,224 847,689 (26,845) 1,140,068
General and Administrative
Administration 496,588 303,344 133,323 933,255
Commissioners 18,950 0 0 18,950
Business Development & Marketing 25,628 11,387 0 37,015
Accounting 94,271 0 0 94,271
Total General & Administrative 635,437 314,730 133,323 1,083,490
Operating Income (Loss) Before Depreciation (316,213) 532,958 {160,168) 56,578
& Principal Reductions
Non Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Taxes - Property 1,872 0 0 1,872
Taxes - Other 10,377 0 0 10,377
Taxes - Paid 0 0 0 0
Interest Income 5,357 0 0 5,358
Unrealized Gain/Loss from Investments 20,286 0 0 20,286
Amortization (Expense) 0 0 0 0
Gain on Sale of Fixed Assets 0 0 0 0
Other Revenue (Expenses) 0 0 0 0
Total Non Operating Revenues (Expenses) 37,892 0 0 37,893
Net Income (Loss) before adjustments (278,320) 532,958 (160,168} 94,470
Depreciation 1,935,805 9,542 33,639 1,978,986
Major Maintenance Expense 35,863 0 569 36,432
Net Income (2,249,988) 523,417 (194,375) (1,920,947)

71



DuPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

Month of March 2013
AIRPORT DuUPAGE FLIGHT PRAIRIE LANDING
OPERATIONS CENTER GOLF CLUB TOTALS
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash & Cash Equivalents 25,613,719 690,771 128,244 26,432,734
Receivables
Property Taxes 5,997,045 - = 5,997,045
Accounts Receivable 701,000 457,831 60 1,158,891
Due To/From DuPage Flight Center 158,421 - = 158,421
Due To/From Prairie Landing Golf Club 655,642 - = 655,642
Due To/From DuPage Airport Authority - (158,422) - (158,422)
Prepaid Expenses 377,433 200,708 47,258 625,399
Vehicle Fuel inventory 36,862 - = 36,862
Inventories - 192,635 88,967 281,602
Total Current Assets 33,540,124 1,383,522 264,529 35,188,175
Other Assets
Intangible Water Rights 454,680 = - 454,680
intangible Fuel Acquisition - 1,000,000 - 1,000,000
Total Other Assets 454,680 1,000,000 - 1,454,680
Capital Assets
Cost 289,456,407 934,560 2,998,088 293,389,055
Const in Progress 2004 (0) - - (0)
Const in Progress 2005 0 - * 0
Const in Progress 2006 (0) = (0)
Const in Progress 2007 227,928 227,928
Const in Progress 2008 233,599 = - 233,599
Const in Progress 2009 69,040 - = ©9,040
Const in Progress 2010 785,459 d = 785,459
Constin Progress 2011 2,968,883 = = 2,968,883
Const in Progress 2012 6,567,182 = > 6,567,182
Constin Progress 2013 295,415 = - 295,415
300,603,913 934,560 2,998,088 304,536,561
Accumulated Depreciation/Amortization (155,372,702) (1,726,390) {(2,567,073) (159,666,165)
Total Capital Assets 145,231,211 (791,830) 431,015 144,870,396
TOTAL ASSETS 179,226,015 1,591,692 695,544 181,513,250

72



DuPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
Month of March 2013

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Liabilities
Due to/from DuPage Airport Authority
Deferred Income - Operations
Deferred Income Property Taxes
Deferred Income Land
Total Current Liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities
Security Deposits
Total Long-Term Liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

Net Assets
Investment in Capital Assets, January 1
Changes in Net Capital Assets
Net Investment in Capital Assets

Restricted Future Capital Assets, January 1
Changes in Future Capital Assets
Net Restricted Future Capital Assets

Unrestricted Net Assets, January 1
Changes in Net Capital Assets
Net Income (Loss)

Intrafund Transfers - Transfer from Tech Park

Net Unrestricted Assets
TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

AIRPORT DuPAGE FLIGHT  PRAIRIE LANDING
OPERATIONS CENTER GOLF CLUB TOTALS

237,537 271,372 148,821 657,730
554,871 94,507 318,896 968,275
§ - 655,642 655,642
2,232,673 76,609 - 2,309,282
5,997,055 - . 5,997,055
105,000 - - 105,000
9,127,137 442,488 1,123,359 10,692,984
113,277 : 226,357 339,634
113,277 . 226,357 339,634
9,240,414 442,488 1,349,716 11,032,618
146,865,300 215,042 464,654 147,544,996
295,415 < (33,656) 261,759
147,160,715 215,042 430,998 147,806,755
19,044,956 . - 19,044,956
19,044,956 : - 19,044,956
4,287,957 2,448,121 (924,451) 5,811,626
(295,415) - 33,656 (261,759)
(2,249,988) 523,417 (194,375) (1,920,947)

2,037,376 (2,037,376) ; :
3,779,929 934,162 (1,085,170) 3,628,921
169,985,600 1,149,204 (654,172) 170,480,632
179,226,015 1,591,692 695,544 181,513,250

73




74

Zee'siz | S (6L2'961°2) $ (£16'026'T) $| seovyr  § (o60'ovz) ¢ lozo'zos) § ||sez'zze'ss- || 690'6LT's § (9T0°00T°2) § (tv6'0z6'T) ¢ 61212 § (oez'eze) $ (0£0'20Z) $ 101d 19N
ZEr9E S - ¢ ZEY9E ¢ SS8'PE S - ¢ csg've  $||0S [414:13 $ - ¢ zevoge ¢ SS8'VE § - $ Ssg'vE $ adueuauely Jofen
cor'TIE S (6z'961'7) § (015'¥8R'T) §  08v'6L  § {960'ov) § (s12'299) § |lsez'zee’es- || oos'siz’'s § {oto'001'Z) ¢ (915'v88'T) § pe0'osz ¢ (oe2’eze) § [ste'z99) § -da 13Ye{sso])a40id 12N
cgo'eoE) & T/OTHE'T $ 986'SL6T S (L48'WIT) § PS6'08L S 120'999 ¢ lboo'otv'es |lvis'szo’s) § 0052502 ¢ 986'8L6T S (060°8TT) ¢ £9T'¥8L S LL0'999 S uonepaidaq
#Na.ﬂm_ = ZetevT  § OIUv6 § \GESE] & 85eve S (BerD) S |lsosrsy'ss |[9sg'9er 6 (o1S'Z) S OLv'HE $ weeLer S (ecv'6er) § (8e17) S|  uonemaidagauogaq (ssot)/awoouriaN
(i6c't9) & €006 § 90921 S (L09T) § ISv'v § 0s8T § 7oe'ss |[(vvz'es) 5 ossort  $ 909'cr 6 (eee'or) § E8L'6T ¢ 0S8'T S {sasuadxa) sanuansy Suneladg uoN 2101
(9gE ) $ 9gE'y S s - $ - $ - $ 1jo00's55 (0s2'€T) $ 0SL'E€T S $  (e85'%) S €85'¥ S - $ 51955y PaXid JO S|ES UD UleD
(£87T) $ 0v99 S £5€'S $ 889 $ ZSTC S 06LC $ | jooo‘osts (EbTCE) $ 00S'LE $ LGE'S ¢ (0TL'6) $ 00STT S 06T $ SWodu| 153191U|
- ¢ - § - s - § - S - $ |looo'vsrs- - 5 - $ - s - S - S - S sasuadx3 xe) Auadold
(6£465) & 820'89 S evZ'cr ¢ (sv2'D) $ GOE'C $ 09 $ |loos'tig'ss | |(1S€°€S) $  009'S9 S 6ve'TT s (0797} $ 00L'C $ 09 < anuaAsy xe] 1aY10 pue Auadoid
{SISNIdX3) SINNIAIY ONILYHIAO NON
SLY'6 S esczo o vog9L § (osL'ee) ¢ tos'ez S (686't) $ 502'sZ1S oez'oez & (99g'651) ¢ vo8'9L 5 [16%sT ¢ (906'8sT) § (686°E)  $ {14014)2wodu) Sunesado
(612'58) § £09°E/T'T $ bss480'T 5 (esz's0T) $ €S84Sy $ 009'8vE s |lseTosvs |[lore'erT) § 669'102't § v88'Z80°T § (IEW'SYT) $ O€0'Z6v § O009'8¥E S $150) Y720 1210}
(£07E) & £0BSvE S OtLwiE $ (80£'ZZ) § LOE'9PL S 666'EZT S £ST'519'TS | JSat's9) § o6T'emE S O0€LWIE $ (fzr'sw) & 971691 § 666'ECT $ J31ua) Y34 98ednq
(£18'S) S pes'erT  $ OTLULET  $  (€0S'9)  $ (v8¥O $ PPE'RS  $ |[T9F'SESS {ot0'4) $ 9zL'vbT S 9TLUET S 8807 $ [ST'LS S WPE'SS S qn(D Jioo Suipue] aueld
(6zg'sy) ¢ 997189 § cev'se9 ¢ {evv'08) 6 869'ovz § £ST'99T § |[rZSESLTS (T1e'8€) § grL'€l9 S LEi'sE9 $ (TEEWOT) § 8Y90LT § LST99T S suojiesado voday
IALVHISINIAGY ANV TYHINID
(7pz02) ¢ z66'0pZ'T § ZbL'voT'T $ (Ev0'ewy) § S59'/8v § TIOWHE S [pve'ss0'ss |[vivzer 6 EE€Tw0T $ LpLVITT §  L8Y'9 $ VCI'BEE § TIO'WWE S (ss07) 33014 55049
DLLBZT ¢ DIE'BCT'E § OvI{Ses $ £68'pS S 1Z8%GOT'TS ETLWzeT$ |[z89'6Le'vTs || so8'ce $ bl'pTTE § OVT'/SE'E §  BEE'D $ SLEBITTS ETLVETTS $9)e5 10 1507 |210]
0E6'SL S FOSEL0T S pEPEZSI'Z §  (200'T) S (G6'TSL S 9S6°05L S ||v8L'ce0’es || Les'sT S (GREETT § weEp'zs't §  (1ZS's) $ LLY'9SL S 9SE0SL S 12197 1S4 a8edng
(e0g'9g) ¢ Tee'9st  § 8S6'6Tz  §  (00E'OR) ¢ TE8'6TT S 16568 S pr1086'TS | |(EEL79S) $ 169'9/z ¢ 8S6'6TZ ¢ [96v'Er) S LSO'6ET § T6S68 S qny) Jjoo SuipueT auielg
z0z'98 ¢ ovS'sel $ 8YL'v88 §  vEL'96  $ E£/6'48T $ [91V8E S ||PSLT9EES || €90'TL $ £89°€T8 ¢ SWL'¥88 $ 9SE'T9  § TIBTLE § L9TVBE $ suonesadQ 1odity
SIS 40 150D
S7575 ¢ Z9e69Ew § [8atev'y § (051’88l $ wiv'ZS9'T$ wTE'69S'T S ||920'69Y'6TS 08251 $ 809'997'v & [88'TZy'v § S¢B'TT  § 005'9SS'TS WZE'G9STS 3wodu) [e10)
borTIT & 8998987 S EZTO00E S5 (60C12) S SLU090'TS O996°RE0TT § |[OTE'LST'TTS || 9v0BIT S 9/0'188'C § ETI'000E § S6¥'6 S TLY'6T0T S 996'8E0'T S 13193 WS- 38edng
(cTs70T) § 610608 ¢ 00561 $ (06€°90T) ¢ 86L'6(T $ LOv'EL S |[8rsoes’zs |[(€sz'is) $ 68/'85¢ § 905461 ¢ (90T'¥9) § €ISLEL S Lov'EL S anp) 4o Suipuet aueld
veS'8y & vL9'S/TT $ 6STWTTT S 6VP'6E S COSLIY S TS6'95K S |[B68'WLE'RS || 91546 ¢ €p2'921'T $ 65Z'vCCT §  9E¥'/9 S GIG'B8E S 1S6'9SP S suoniesadQ Liodury
JoueLEA 102 €102 douelep 0z €102 128png JueleA 128png lemay 3duepen 12dpng leny mu:z?umﬁ
alr ala aLr Lauop YIuoW Yyow |enuuy €107 alA alr QLA yuow Yuow Yiuow
£T07/TE/€ Buipu3 yauow a3 104
SISN3IAX3 ONY SINNIAIY 30 INIW3ILYILS
Auoyiny Jodiaty adednq |eiot




75

{eee'so) ¢ (ses'vs) S (891°09T) § (885%6S) $ (ov6'vr) § (8zs've) $||€1z's  $||oov'e s (329'791) § (so1'097) § (e69'st) ¢ (1ee'ss) § (szs've) § 31401d 19N
= ¢ - ¢ - - $ - g - ¢ | | oo0‘9s¢s - s - S - S - S - S - S sasuadxy xe] Auadoid
llese'se) ¢ (ses've) $ (s91°091) § (885'65) S (ove'vr) S (8zsws) S || erz'1oz $| | 09v'e S (829'291) & (Bor'09r) $  (z69's1) § (1€8'8S) § (82s'we) § 14044 Sunesado
(£18°S) $ pesert ¢ 9TLET ¢ (€0S9) S5 879 S ve'ss $ || T9v'S6SS {o10'2) ¢ ozs'wbT § OTLUET $  880'T S LSTS $ PPE'RS S | SANENSIUIWPY pue|eIdusd
0st'i0) S 6698y ¢ (isv'zz) S (060'99) $ (06’6 $ (v8T'9T) § vi9'9ss 5| |loss) & (zoe'zt) S (1sv'ze) §  (609%%E) § (ves'®) (vgr'ar) S (sso1) Wjo.d ssou9
(eog’9g) ¢ TTE'9ST S 8S6'6TT S (oos'or) ¢ 168'6ZT $ 16568 $ || rvI'086T S [(eez'os) ¢ 1699z ¢ 8s6'61z $  (96v'6b) § LB0'6ET § 16568 $ 318§ JO 1507 2101
ozect) S vsosc 6 voLtt S (686'vT) $ vi10T § (SU8'W) S ooc'sk S| |oteL S ¥S8'E ¢ vorTT & (999'8) $ o0s8e S (ST8W) S 94eD ymey A1y - 006d
- $ - S - S - S - g = s{lvrese S| s @ S - s = § = S - $ s8u1INQ 4|09 - 00Ld
8TH'9 5 - $ 8’9 $ 8vo9 § - ¢ gpo'9 S ||svoee s | |(8vT) S 9459 S 8I¥'9 $ 9s8¢ S zel'c S 8¥O9 S S1UAT 91eAUd - 009d
81T $ SpgIS ¢ £09%S ¢ (66L°0T) $ E8TIE § ¥BEDC s || zegety S| |(8e2s) ¢ 10665 § €09'vs $ (18s%) $ S96%T $ ¥BEDT S s3UIPPSM - 00Sd
1) $ ThLvE S Te8YE S wke'y $ ST6WT S 698%6T vserse o| lwezen) ¢ szivs ¢ te8vE ¢ (ssT'S) $ €Lo'st $ 698'6T S a8esanag pue pood - 00vd
(612°71) ¢ 966'0v ¢ Liu'sT $ (pz9'eT) § 18TTT § 8598 S eerzve S| ltzrzr) ¢ sesor  § cer'st $ (€S6°€T) $ TI9TT § 8S9B S suonesadQ §109 - 00Ed
(6s5'61) ¢ pSO'EOT $ Sev'e’ S (6/8TT) § 8TETS evves < |leesose ¢ |(evszr) $ cLe€TIT S sev'Es S (866'0Z) $ 9Y¥'09 S 6VY6E S S0UBUIIUIBIA §|0D - 00Td

S3IVS 40 150D
l(ets'zor) ¢ s10's08 $ 905461 § (0GE'90T)$ 86L'6LT $ rov'ss $||steosges | |(esz'19)  $ e8L'85Zz § 905461 ¢ (90T'99) § ETSLET § (LOV'EL S anuansy |e10]
.6 $ 1e6L0T $ ¥ILTT § 8TOT § wese S ossy  s|joozer S| | vieL S 058t $ 9.1 § 00L S DSB'E S 08SY S 248D ymeH A1y - 006d
- S = 5 = S =z S & S £ slfozeert S| |- $ - S = § = S - Sl $ s3ulINQ 4109 - 00Ld
998"y T s - ¢ 998'pT & TEBTT S - ¢ 1e8'7T ¢ |lscertor | |lostr)  § wsLi'9r § 998WT S L06'E § vTe'8 § T1€8CT S SIU3AT 21BNl - 009d
lzeo'vt) ¢ l68'ss ¢ so86e $ (Lze'8T) § 988'TE $ 6S6TT S ||TvS'6LS s||ss ¢ (11'6¢ ¢ so86e ¢ (087) $ 6ETET S 6S6TT S S8UIPPaM - 00Sd
(zze's) $ TST'8 S 0€8 ¢ (8099) ¢ TE¥Z S €78 s 1|ooo'o9z ¢ | |loceT) $ 00T'E $ 08 $ (LL€7) $ 00C'E 5 €8 s | o8eianag pue poo4 - 00Yd
ﬁﬁmmzo: ¢ Gp9IEz S 088'67T S (VT9WE) $ 09L9ET § OvTTY § 0009691 ¢ | |lo6s) ¢ osgvsT $ 088'6TT $ (¥00'99) S OST'BOT S 9WTTY S suonesadQ 4109 - 00€d
(€£1) $  vES S 79¢ $ (oo1) $ 861 S 66 s || seee s | |(8g) $ 00v S 79¢ s (19) $ 05T S 66 $ | uonensiutwpy 4109 - 00Td

aauenep [A174 €102 ESSEILTN (41172 €107 123png Iuenep ye8png |en1dy aueuep  199png |endy SINNIAIY

alA aLA alA Yo Yuow Yo |enuuy €107 aLa QLA alA Yo Yauo yjuo
£102/1¢/€ Buipu3 yiuow ayl 1o4
S3ISN3dX3 ANV SIINIAIY 40 INFIWILYLS
qn|) jj09 duipue aule.d




76

uonenasdag 310j9q (sso07)/awodu| 12N
(sasuadxg) sanuanaay Sunesadp uoN |RI0L

51355y paxid 4O 3|eS Uo ulen
SIUSWISIAU| WOL4 SS07/uUleD pazijeaiun
awWodU| IS331U)

sasuadx3 xej Auadoig

anusAdy xe] 13yl pue Auadosd

(S3SN3dX3) SINNIATY DNILVYIJO NON

{ayoid)awodu| Sunesado

$150) ¥2D |e104
Bununooy
Sunassen/ASQ ssauIsng
SISUOISSIWIWOD
AANENSIUIWPY

FAILVHLISININGY ANV T7Y3INTD

(sso1) 33014 ssou

$3]e§ 0 150D [RI0L
suonesadQ ‘dinb3 doys
131097 3y
suonesadQ Su
suonesadQ play

$31vS 40 150D

SINUBATY |E10)
133U 1yS14
suonesadg Suiping
suonessdg pisi4
SANRIISIUIWPY

SANNIATY

[osr'es) & (vev'szz) $ (0ze8sz) & 080z § {zre'zrn) $ (zzg'os) S| |eei'si'es mma?n $ (ze8'eve) $ (oze'szz) &  eEs'ee ¢ (torvsr) S (ewg'oe)  §
(tir'ty) S £00'5L $  Z68'LE $  6.9'8T S ISv'w s oerez | |oos's1o'ss ||isse'ss) ¢ ose'ort $ ZBRLE $  ESE'E $ €8T § 9er'sE §
(9g€’y) $ 9EE'v Sl = s & S - S - ¢||oooss s |)lostET) $ OSL'ET § - s (€85'y) S €8SV $ - $
982°0C $ - $ 9870 S 9870t S - $ 987°0C sil- s||ogcoz $ - S 9820 S 98z'0c  $ - $ 98Z'0C S
[{=:T484] S 0¥99 S LSE'S S 8€9 § 78TC S 06L'C ¢||oooost ¢ ||errze)l ¢ 00S'LE $ LSE'S $  (o1L'6) $ 00SCT S 06LC S
& S - § = $ = S - S - wﬁaco,mm:w. S = S = s * S = s - N
Hect'ss) s 8zo's9 S 6vZCT I (744 $ GOET $ 09 s 1| oos'tto's ¢ | J(tse'es) S 009'S9 S 6¥TTT s {(0v9'D) S 00LC $ 09 S
Teozl) ¢ (@erwoe) s (erzote) s twe S (eorzrn) 3 (sse'str) S| [lescobe'ts) || 60wy ¢ (2es'098) ¢ (exz'ore)  § 98106 § [vwe'e0z) § (BSL'ETT) $§
(6za'sk) ¢ 99¢'189 S [sev'sed §  (evp’0B) S 869'SKE ¢ ssz'ogr ¢ | [rezs'esL'zs ___uwm.uﬂ $ BLL'ELS $ LEV'SES $ (zee'wvOr) § 8¥O'0LZ § LS5T99T  $
o6t & L9E'6P S TLTv6 $ 9996 ¢ EBOv'EZ S 9/0'€9 S| |BLETZE S _mqwﬁ S LTH'8L $ T.T'v6 < IE6Lz S tPI'SE S 9L0€9 S
(vea'th)  $ 295‘0L S 879'st S Tve'e S LT $ BIG'ET s || voo'ver 6 | Jloce'zE) S 666'LY § 879'st S (60v'w) $ LTELT S BISET S
(611'8) § 69€'LZ § 0S6'8T SR (74 S 6¥16 $ 9798 s||ssz'sor | |(zer's) S TL0'LT § 066'8T s (86€) S ve0'6 S 979'8 S
(teg’re) § B896'EES ¢ B88S96Y  §  (9¢8TLT) § €98'7T0C $ LE0'T8 s || vso'sere s ||(vea'ee) s 18TOCLS S 885961 $  (915°/2T) $ ESS'80C $ LEOT8 S
lb06'25) ¢ 6evize  § vezele S (160'24) § 625'6eT ¢ g6b'zs S| |pPT'ETOS 8919 $ 9S0'EIE § vZTEIE $  looz'vr) S5 HOL'99 S BEY'ES S
0298 S 9vs'seL  $ SvLvB8  $ ¥61'96 & €6°(8¢ $ foT'v8E  $ | |pSL'T9g'es Z90'TL  $ £B9'EiB $ 8kL'vE8 $ 9cE'T9 $ TIR'ZZE § [9T'v8E  $
20T $ G§SS'E6 5 L45'90T S £v8'6L S SPEBE S BBLGS s||6LL'ser S | |(soE) S €88'901 S LL5'901 S 902'LT S EBSTF S 88.'6S S
6£5°9T $ T0LTS S THL'89 s $ LYE'9T $ 69041 s||soL9gr $||v90'6 $ LLT6S $ THC'89 s (L5970 $ 9zL'6T S 6904T S
9T1'6 S G86°L8T $ TOT'L6T S 8¢8'ST S 88CV0T $ 1102t S| |o9sviecoTs || sET'or § 996°05T $ TOT'L6C s €TP'TZ S v69'86  $ LITOTT S
STS'Ly S POE'SOE S 6C8TIV S 208'6Y S T6E'LET $ €6148T S| | v18TS9T S || 89T9T § 799'96¢ $ 6C8'TTY $ ¥8E'GT $ 608T9T ¢ E6TL8T S
86L'8Z $ pI9'SLT'T 5 EL6'E0Z'T S 9161 $ Z0S'L1Y ¢ 599'9gy 5 | |26R'pLERS 0EZ'LL & EvL'9TT1 $ EIG'EOE'T  § 0ST'4y § SIS'68€ § S99'9s%  $
6E0°L S 1696V 5 0EL'9S H L5t $ L8591 S EIT6T s||o9szee S || o066 S 0pL'ss S 0gL'95 s €€S $ 08S'8T S €ITBL S
(s9m's) $ 6£7°0LL S PLEVIL $  {«TT'OT) $ 09€L5¢ $ sveewre S| |seL'essTs||ooL'sy & 899'8TL S PLEVIL S 99,1 S LLY'vET S e¥CLivT S
168'0€ $ gTLTCE $ v19'ese S v61°0E S SO8'TET $ 867°79T S| |96 teT'T S || S9EvE S 6vT'8IE S vI9'TSE S T0T'LE S 960'STT $ 86ZTIT S
(89L'¢) $ ZT0'vE S $ST0E S love's) $ TGLTT S 0ip'e s || vreoct s | lzes'e) S 980'PE S PSC0E s (esg'e) S 79ETT  § 0108 S
duenep (3077 €702 duenep 107 3513 1afipng JoueLIeA 128png |lenpy duBLEA j2dpng lenyy
ali alA aLa yyuow YIUoN oW |enuuy €102 Q1A aiA aLh Yiuow Yo yauop
ET0Z/1€/€ Buipua \avoi 8 103
S3ISNIIX3 ONY SANNIAIY 30 INIWILYIS
uoneJIsjuiwupy pue ton.__<




77

SISNIAXI ANV SINNIAIY 40 INIW3ILVYILS

123ud) 343} adedng

96599 ¢ z9c99r S 8S6'Zes § 0T'T  $ TIETIOL § TTOWOT s|[eoevoo't s | [s6'881 § €86'€9E $ 856°TES S EVI09 S 698'€0T § ZIOTOT $ uoneld21daq 210J3q 3WodU| 13N
{0) S 1 $ 0 $ (0 $ 0 $ - sil- sllo S - s 0 g = $ = S S SWI0DU| 15931y
76599 6 9ty & BSGZES S TOI'Z  § TIGOT § ZIOWIT § 69:'v09'T 6| | SZ6'89T § €86'€0E S 856'¢ES S EVI09  § 698'E0T § TIOWIT $ (ss01)/awoou| Sunerado
(cz0'vs) & E£0g'8YE S OELVIE ¢ (80E°T7) § LOE'9YT $ 666'€TT S || LST'SIONT § (s9v'89) ¢ 96T'E8E ¢ 0€LPIE  $  (LTT'SH) $ 9TT'69T S 666'ECT S utwpy pue |el1auan
vze'ze S SOTGI8 S 689/v8 5 (L07'07) $ 8IT'S0E S 110'88Z $ 975612t S| 0TS'00T § GZT'ZpL § 689'Zb8 $ 9T0'ST $ G66'7£C $ T10'88T S (ss07)/1j01d sso1
0E6'8Z S P0S'EL0T $ VEVZSIZ $ (200'T) § ([SG'TSL $ 9S6'0SL S v8L'LE0’'s S| | LES'ST ¢ leg'seT’e ¢ wev'zst'z § (1zs's)  $ Lav'9sL § 9s6'0SL sa|es 40 150D [e10)
(££6'9) $ pio'ay 5 TOS'6E S T(6925) § 127t § swerr s ||Tersst S| J(16v'9) S €679 $ T108%6E s (esp's) $ TEYST S BYEIT S SsueUIUIR
18617 $ 9798 $ L0907 $  809'€ET S WYS'E $ 7sTeT s || ostos s | lites) $ 8£5Te $ 10902 S 66 S 6LT'L $ ¢STLT S $DOD - pooy
(8LE) $ 0TE'8E S TE6'LE $ (810'T) § SwEvT ¢ fze'er $|jooo'zor  $ | |(8T8'E) $ 0SL'TY $ TE6LE s (069) $ LI6ET S LTEET S Isuadxg psed upaly
976 $ 1979t S /8197 s (96v'7) S 96¥C S - s | | 000'se s||481 $ 0009T $ L8191 s - S - S - S SPOOY) 40 150 3213
€/8'6L ¢ EESTIET $ 906'LE0'T ¢ (9TE'S) S 9SE'ETL $ 67S'BOL S || E€9rwiS'® S| | 685°6T $ L1£'800°T $ 906'2£0°T & (TT¥IT) $ 0S66TL 5 6TS80L S $3|eS 40 150D |10 Pue |any
S3TVS 40 1S0D
YSY'TIT  § 899'888‘7 $ EZT'000E § (60Z'12) § S/T'090'T$ 996'8€0°T $ ore‘zsz’zr s | [ovo'6TT ¢ 90'188T § €CT'000'E $  S6¢'6 § ZIVBIO'TS 996'BE0T S anuanay |e10L
TRt $ 66EC S TpPE'v [ 144 S 988 S L0T'T s ||ooes s||ot0C S SEET S IveY $  99¢ S Tl S 01T < baay saueuBIUIRIA /95897 /USY PBIUIY UON
50's s - S §Z0'S $ ST0'S § - $ SZ0'S s1l- s | | szos S - S ST0's S Sz0'S $ - $ §20's $ 334 swoisn?)
(v85'2) $ 609'8 S 5709 s (856) § 165'°€ $ €657 $ | | ooo'oe s | H(see'e) $ 0006 $ S709 s {cov) $ 000°€ $ €65¢ $ Suu1e) Yesly
86901 [ AT4 S LTIV'OV S IbF'S & 0L8C S LTIE'8 s || szvas s |rre9e $ 90T'vT S LTY'0F S§ SI9€ S TOLY RS :] S JY1Q 223G BUN
0sg'1t $ (0sTTT) S - $ osz'e 5 (osL'e) % - st siik= G = S = S - S = S S 21803y dWN|OA
SSp's/ ¢ €09'608'C ¢ 850°588°T ¢ (ZwL'1S) § O0SO'OvOT$ L8T've6 S || S86086'TTS | | T90'EL $ 966'TTI87 ¢ 890°S88'z § (8ST'CT) S SWPO00TS L8TW66 S s3|es |10 pue |an4g
89¢'6 $ 009'C $ 896'TT $ 0076 5 €9€T $ £950r S ||o00LT s||stzs S 0SL9 S 896'TT $  EIEg $ 0SCT $ €950T § 599} WSIUIBAQ 7R suMo( 1] dwey
{ona'e) $ 886'0§ S 68E'LY S ev8L § scre S vwOLT  $||ooo'srr S| | O6EOT $ 6669€ S 68ELY S IHLY $ EE€TT S WLOUT S sjeluay Jaguey
SINNIAIY
duepep 102 €102 duepeA (4114 £10¢ 19dpng dueuep 198png lenpy Iuenep 129png |enpdy
alA alA QLA YuoN YIUON Yo Jenuuy €102 QLA QiA alA Yauoin Yo YO
£102/1€/€ uipu3 YIUOW 2y 104




RESOLUTION 2013-1744
AUTHORIZING PUBLICATION OF NOTICE REQUESTING OFFERS TO
PURCHASE AUTHORITY REAL PROPERTY

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority owns certain real property described in the
attached Exhibits A, B, C and D (the “Subject Property”) in fee simple interest; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has reviewed the Subject Property and the Authority’s short
and long term needs and finds that the Subject Property is no longer needed by, appropriate to,
required for the use of, or profitable to the Authority and therefore finds that the continued
ownership of the Subject Property is not in the best interest of the Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has estimated the value of the Subject Property and finds that
said value exceeds $1,000.00; and

WHEREAS, the Authority deems it in the best interests of the Authority and the general
public to negotiate for the sale of the Subject Property, pursuant to 70 ILCS 5/16.1, subject to
certain conditions to ensure that the future use of the Subject Property does not interfere with the
objectives of the Authority.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THAT:

1) Pursuant to 70 ILCS 5/16.1, the Executive Director is authorized and directed to take
whatever steps necessary to publish the Authority’s intention to accept offers and
negotiate for the sale of all or a portion of the Subject Property, which the Board hereby
deems to be in the best interests of the Authority considering its future needs and
objectives, subject to the following deed restrictions and other matters:

a. The Purchaser shall file a notice consistent with requirements of Federal
Aviation Regulation ("FAR") Part 77 (FAA Form 7460-1) prior to constructing
any facility, structure, or other item on the Subject Property and the Subject
Property shall remain in compliance with FAR Part 77 at all times; and

b. A restriction shall be placed on the deed conveying the Subject Property
which shall reserve for the Authority all air rights over the Subject Property; and

C. The Purchaser shall execute and deliver to the Authority at closing, an
Avigation Easement acceptable to the Authority which grants to the Authority all
air rights over the Subject Property and waives all claims to said air rights.

2) All offers to purchase the Subject Property shall be made in writing to the Executive
Director within ten days of the publication of the notice and shall contain an offer amount

and the description of the real property sought to be purchased; and

3) The Executive Director is authorized to negotiate with any qualified offerors and
bring a proposed sales contract to the Board for consideration and possible action; and

4) The Board reserves the right not to sell any or all of the Subject Property.

78



This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its adoption and approval.

Stephen L. Davis Gerald M. Gorski
Chatles E. Donnelly Peter H. Huizenga
Dayle M. Gillett Gina R. LaMantia
David J. Sabathne’ Perry R. Thompson

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority
this 8th day of May, 2013.

CHAIRMAN

(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

79



Exhibit A

Parcel 1TEAQ0019DED

That part of the West Half of the West Haif of Section 29, Township 40 North, Range 9 East of
the Third Principal Meridian, bounded and described as follows: Beginning at the Intersection of
the Narth Right of Way line of [llinois Route 64 (North Avenue) and the West Right of Way line of
Powis Road per Document #95-67851; thence North 78 degrees 10 minutes 29 seconds West
along said North Right of Way line, 88.34 feel: thence North 51 degrees 30 minutes 35 secends -
East, 80.63 feet; thence North 0Q degrees 33 minutes 42 seconds East, 359.86 feet; thence
North 00 degrees 30 minutes 50 seconds East, 137.76 feet; thence South 89 degrees 29 minutes
10 seconds East, 18.00 feet; thence North 00 degrees 30 minutes 50 seconds East, 397.30 feet;
thence South 89 degrees 29 minutes 10 seconds East, 15.00 feet; thence North 00 degrees 30
minutes 50 seconds East, 356.06 feet; thence South 89 degrees 29 minutes 10 seconds East,
42.00 to the East fine of the West Half of the Naorthwest Quarter of said Section 29; thence South
0D degrees 30 minutes 60 seconds West along said line, 726.13 feet; thence North 89 degrees
29 minutes 10 seconds West, 45.00 feet to a point on the West Right of Way line of Powis Road
per Document #95-67851; thence South 00 degrees 30 minutes 50 seconds West along said
Right of Way line, 160.01 feet; thence South 02 degrees 17 minutes 34 seconds West along said
Right of Way line, 165.52 feet; therice South 00 degrees 33 minutes 42 seconds West along said
Right of Way line, 262.76 fest to the Point of Beginning, in Dupage County, lllinois.

’



Exhibit B

Parcel 1EAQ006

That part of the Southwest Quarter of Section 29, Township 40 North, Range 9 East of the
Third Principal Meridian, in DuPage County, lllinois, described as follows: Beginning at the
intersection of the South Right of Way line of lllinois Route 64 (North Avenue) with the West
Right of Way line of Powis Road per Document No. 95-67851; thence on an assumed
bearing of South 00 degrees 33 minutes 42 seconds West on said West Right of Way line,
223.31 feet; thence South 01 degree 13 minutes 30 seconds East on said West Right of
Way line, 545.30 feet; thence South 89 degrees 26 minutes 18 seconds East, 33.00 feet to
the east line of the West half of the Southwest Quarter of said Section 29; thence South 00
degrees 33 minutes 42 seconds West on said east line, 539.03 feet; thence North 89
degrees 18 minutes 55 seconds West, 68.00 feet; thence North 00 degrees 33 minutes 42
seconds East, 583.11 feet; thence North 89 degrees 12 minutes 22 seconds West, 9.00
feet; thence North 00 degrees 33 minutes 42 seconds East, 485.36 feet; thence North 89
degrees 26 minutes 18 seconds West, 11.00 feet; thence North 00 degrees 33 minutes 42
seconds East, 198.39 feet; thence North 37 degrees 33 minutes 19 seconds West, 72.17
feet to a point on the South Right of Way line of lllinois Route 64 (North Avenue), thence
South 78 degrees 10 minutes 29 seconds East on said South Right of Way line, 84.17 feet
to the Point of Beginning.

Said parce! containing 1.503 acres, more or less of which 0.408 acre has been previously
used or dedicated for roadway purposes.

81



Exhibit C

Parcel 1EAOOQGTE-A

That part of the Southwest Quarter of Section 29, Township 40 North, Range 9 East of the
Third Principal Meridian, in DuPage County, lllinois, described as follows: Commencing at
the intersection of the South Right of Way line of lllinois Route 64 (North Avenue) and the
east line of said Section 30; thence on an assumed bearing of North 78 degrees 10 minutes
29 seconds West on said South Right of Way line, 164.00 feet to the Point of Beginning;
thence South 11 degrees 49 minutes 32 seconds West, 11.00 feet; thence North 78
degrees 10 minutes 29 seconds West, 107.00 feet; thence North 11 degrees 49 minutes 32
seconds East, 11.00 feet on the South Right of Way line of said llinois Route 64; thence
South 78 degrees 10 minutes 29 seconds East on said line, 107.00 feet to the Point of
Beginning.

Said parcel containing 0.027 acre, more or less.

82



Exhibit D

Parcel 1TEAQ0O06TE-B

That part of the Southwest Quarter of Section 30, Township 40 North, Range 9 East of the
Third Principal Meridian, in DuPage County, lllinois, described as follows: Beginning at the
intersection of the South Right of Way line of lllinois Route 64 (North Avenue) and the East
Right of Way line of Keil Street; thence Southeasterly on said South Right of Way line, and
on a 7540.00 foot radius curve concave to the South, 54.98 feet, the chord of said curve
bears an assumed value of South 84 degrees 00 minutes 14 seconds East, 54.98 feet;
thence South 51 degrees 45 minutes 23 seconds West, 70.45 feet to the East Right of Way
line of said Keil Street; thence North 00 degrees 45 minutes 18 seconds East, on said East
Right of Way line, 49.36 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Said parcel containing 0.031 acre, more or less.

83



